

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

First Regular Session, 99th GENERAL ASSEMBLY

SEVENTY-THIRD DAY, FRIDAY, MAY 12, 2017

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Speaker Richardson in the Chair.

Prayer by Reverend Monsignor Robert A. Kurwicky, Chaplain.

With my whole heart have I sought Thee: let me not wander from Thy commandments. (Psalm 119:10)

Blessed Lord Our God, who turns the shadow of the night into the light of day and gives to us the glory of another day, we lift our hearts unto You in gratitude and thanksgiving at the beginning of this last day of session.

O God, who is the loving creator of all people, make Your presence known to us through the final hours of this day. Merge our moods and our motives into Your own mold that honesty, integrity, and uprightness shall mark all our endeavors. Grant unto us the peace of those who put their trust in You, the strength of those who obey Your commandments, and the love of those who walk in Your way.

While there may be dissent, let there not be dissension; while there may be differences of opinion, may there not be differences in relationships, and while there might be disagreements, let them not develop divisions among us.

Out of the tensions of this day may there come into being a unity of spirit which will strengthen our efforts for legislation with justice, legislation with honor, and legislation with common sense for all Missourians.

And the House says, "Amen!"

The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was recited.

The Speaker appointed the following to act as Honorary Pages for the Day, to serve without compensation: Daphne Wehmeir, Sophie McKinney, Bennett Gatlin, Hunter Hummell and Megan Elam.

The Journal of the seventy-second day was approved as printed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Fiscal Review, Chairman Haefner reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SCS SB 11, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

2674 *Journal of the House*

Ayes (13): Alferman, Conway (104), Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Fraker

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SS SB 34, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Vescovo, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (3): Morgan, Unsicker and Wessels

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SS SB 35, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR#2 HCS SCS SB 112, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SB 114, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SCS SB 139, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (10): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morris, Smith (163), Swan, Vescovo, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (4): Morgan, Rowland (29), Unsicker and Wessels

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR SB 222, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SB 225, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SB 283, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SCS SB 355, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (12): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels and Wood

Noes (2): Rowland (29) and Wiemann

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SCS SB 421, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

2676 *Journal of the House*

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred CCR HCS SB 501, as amended, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it Do Pass by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Representative Beck suggested the absence of a quorum.

The following roll call indicated a quorum present:

AYES: 028

Andrews	Basye	Bernskoetter	Bondon	Brown 27
Butler	Cookson	Engler	Fraker	Francis
Gannon	Hannegan	Houghton	Hurst	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Lauer	Lichtenegger	McCaherty
Morris	Phillips	Pogue	Redmon	Reiboldt
Remole	Shull 16	White		

NOES: 001

McGaugh

PRESENT: 058

Anders	Anderson	Arthur	Austin	Barnes 60
Beard	Beck	Black	Burns	Cierpiot
Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford	DeGroot	Dohrman
Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Evans	Franklin
Gray	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Houx	Lant
Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	Mosley	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Pierson Jr	Pike	Reisch
Rhoads	Ross	Rowland 155	Runions	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shumake	Sommer	Spencer
Tate	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3
Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker		

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 075

Adams	Alferman	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Berry	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94
Burnett	Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Conway 10
Cornejo	Cross	Curtis	Curtman	Davis
Dogan	Ellington	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49

Franks Jr	Frederick	Green	Haefner	Hansen
Hill	Hubrecht	Johnson	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lavender	Love	Marshall
May	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten
Moon	Morgan	Muntzel	Neely	Newman
Pietzman	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Rehder
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Rowland 29
Smith 85	Smith 163	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Swan	Taylor	Walker 74	Wessels	Wood

VACANCIES: 001

THIRD READING OF SENATE BILLS

HCS SCS SB 309, relating to public employee retirement systems, was taken up by Representative Walker (3).

Representative Barnes (60) assumed the Chair.

Speaker Richardson resumed the Chair.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 087

Alferman	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Brown 94	Butler	Chipman	Cierpiot	Conway 10
Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Grier	Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Hurst	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Mathews	McGaugh	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Morris	Neely	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pike	Pogue	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Ross
Rowland 155	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shumake	Sommer
Stephens 128	Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo
Walker 3	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 032

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Brown 27	Burnett	Dohrman	Green
Harris	Hubrecht	Kendrick	Marshall	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten

2678 *Journal of the House*

Mosley	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Runions	Smith 85	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 043

Anderson	Beck	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57
Burns	Carpenter	Christofanelli	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	Curtis	Curtman	Dunn	Ellington
Engler	Fitzwater 144	Franks Jr	Gray	Gregory
Haefner	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lavender	Matthiesen
May	McCaherty	McDaniel	Morgan	Muntzel
Newman	Pietzman	Plocher	Redmon	Roeber
Rone	Rowland 29	Schroer	Shull 16	Smith 163
Spencer	Stacy	Swan		

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Walker (3), the title of **HCS SCS SB 309** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Walker (3), **HCS SCS SB 309** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Walker (3), **HCS SCS SB 309** was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 129

Adams	Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur
Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27
Brown 94	Burnett	Burns	Chipman	Christofanelli
Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford
Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dunn	Ellebracht
Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49
Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon
Green	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeyer
Lant	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McGee
Meredith 71	Messenger	Miller	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts
Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Runions	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Sommer	Spencer
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 013

Butler	Dohrman	Eggleston	Franks Jr	Hubrecht
Hurst	Korman	Marshall	McCreery	Merideth 80
Moon	Pogue	Unsicker		

PRESENT: 002

Alferman	Cornejo
----------	---------

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 018

Brown 57	Carpenter	Cookson	Cross	Curtis
Curtman	Ellington	Gray	Gregory	Lauer
May	McDaniel	McGaugh	Mitten	Redmon
Smith 163	Stacy	Wessels		

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

HCS SB 326, relating to business organizations, was taken up by Representative McCaherty.

Representative Lauer offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 326, Page 1, Section A, Line 4, by inserting after said section and line:

"285.700. 1. Sections 285.700 to 285.750 shall be known and may be cited as the "Professional Employer Organization Act".

2. The secretary of state or any person designated by the secretary of state may enforce the provisions of sections 285.700 to 285.750.

285.705. As used in sections 285.700 to 285.750, the following terms mean:

- (1) "Client", any person who enters into a professional employer agreement with a PEO;**
- (2) "Coemployer", either a PEO or a client;**
- (3) "Coemployment relationship", a relationship that is intended to be an ongoing relationship rather than a temporary or project-specific relationship, wherein the rights, duties, and obligations of an employer that arise out of an employment relationship have been allocated between coemployers pursuant to a professional employer agreement and sections 285.700 to 285.750. In such a coemployment relationship:
 - (a) The PEO is entitled to enforce only such employer rights and is subject to only those obligations specifically allocated to the PEO by the professional employer agreement or sections 285.700 to 285.750;**
 - (b) The client is entitled to enforce those rights and obligated to provide and perform those employer obligations allocated to such client by the professional employer agreement and sections 285.700 to 285.750; and**
 - (c) The client is entitled to enforce any right and obligated to perform any obligation of an employer not specifically allocated to the PEO by the professional employer agreement or sections 285.700 to 285.750;****
- (4) "Covered employee", an individual having a coemployment relationship with a PEO and a client who meets the following criteria:
 - (a) The individual has received written notice of coemployment with the PEO; and****

(b) The individual's coemployment relationship is pursuant to a professional employer agreement subject to sections 285.700 to 285.750.

Individuals who are officers, directors, shareholders, partners, and managers of the client will be covered employees, except to the extent the PEO and the client have expressly agreed in the professional employer agreement that such individuals would not be covered employees, provided such individuals meet the criteria of this subdivision and act as operational managers or perform day-to-day operational services for the client;

(5) "PEO group", any two or more PEOs that are majority owned or commonly controlled by the same entity, parent, or controlling person;

(6) "Person", any individual, partnership, corporation, limited liability company, association, or any other form of legally recognized entity;

(7) "Professional employer agreement", a written contract by and between a client and a PEO that provides:

(a) For the coemployment of covered employees;

(b) For the allocation of employer rights and obligations between the client and the PEO with respect to the covered employees; and

(c) That the PEO and the client assume the responsibilities required under sections 285.700 to 285.750;

(8) "Professional employer organization" or "PEO", any person engaged in the business of providing professional employer services. A person engaged in the business of providing professional employer services shall be subject to registration and regulation under sections 285.700 to 285.750 regardless of its use of the term or conducting business as a professional employer organization, PEO, staff leasing company, registered staff leasing company, employee leasing company, administrative employer, or any other name. The following shall not be deemed to be professional employer organizations or the providing of professional employment services for the purposes of sections 285.700 to 285.750:

(a) Arrangements wherein a person, whose principal business activity is not entering into professional employer arrangements and does not hold itself out as a PEO, shares employees with a commonly owned company within the meaning of Section 414(b) and (c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended;

(b) Independent contractor arrangements by which a person assumes responsibility for the product produced or service performed by such person or his or her agents and retains and exercises primary direction and control over the work performed by the individuals whose services are supplied under such arrangements; and

(c) Providing temporary help services;

(9) "Professional employer services", the service of entering into coemployment relationships under sections 285.700 to 285.750 in which all or a majority of the employees providing services to a client or to a division or work unit of a client are covered employees;

(10) "Registrant", a PEO registered under sections 285.700 to 285.750;

(11) "Temporary help services", services consisting of a person:

(a) Recruiting and hiring its own employees;

(b) Finding other organizations that need the services of those employees;

(c) Assigning those employees to perform work at or services for the other organizations to support or supplement the other organizations' workforces, or to provide assistance in special work situations including, but not limited to, employee absences, skill shortages, seasonal workloads, or to perform special assignments or projects; and

(d) Customarily attempting to reassign the employees to other organizations when they finish each assignment.

285.710. 1. Nothing contained in sections 285.700 to 285.750 or in any professional employer agreement shall affect, modify, or amend any collective bargaining agreement or the rights or obligations of any client, PEO, or covered employee under the federal National Labor Relations Act, the federal Railway Labor Act, or sections 105.500 to 105.530.

2. Nothing in sections 285.700 to 285.750 or in any professional employer agreement shall:

(1) Diminish, abolish, or remove rights of covered employees to a client or obligations of such client to a covered employee existing prior to the effective date of the professional employer agreement;

(2) Affect, modify, or amend any contractual relationship or restrictive covenant between a covered employee and any client in effect at the time a professional employer agreement becomes effective. A professional employer agreement shall also not prohibit or amend any contractual relationship or restrictive covenant that is entered into subsequently between a client or a covered employee. A PEO shall have no responsibility or liability in connection with, or arising out of, any such existing or new contractual relationship or restrictive covenant unless the PEO has specifically agreed otherwise in writing; or

(3) Create any new or additional enforceable right of a covered employee against a PEO that is not specifically provided by the professional employer agreement or sections 285.700 to 285.750.

3. Nothing contained in sections 285.700 to 285.750 or any professional employer agreement shall affect, modify, or amend any state, local, or federal licensing, registration, or certification requirement applicable to any client or covered employee.

4. A covered employee who shall be licensed, registered, or certified according to law or regulation is deemed solely an employee of the client for purposes of any such license, registration, or certification requirement.

5. A PEO shall not be deemed to engage in any occupation, trade, profession, or other activity that is subject to licensing, registration, or certification requirements, or is otherwise regulated by a governmental entity solely by entering into and maintaining a coemployment relationship with a covered employee who is subject to such requirements or regulation.

6. A client shall have the sole right of direction and control of the professional or licensed activities of covered employees and of the client's business. Such covered employees and clients shall remain subject to regulation by the regulatory or governmental entity responsible for licensing, registration, or certification of such covered employees or clients.

7. For purposes of determination of tax credits, economic incentives, or other benefits provided by this state or other government entity and based on employment, covered employees shall be deemed employees solely of the client. A client shall be entitled to the benefit of any tax credit, economic incentive, or other benefit arising as the result of the employment of covered employees of such client. Notwithstanding that the PEO is the W-2 reporting employer, the client shall continue to qualify for such benefit, incentive, or credit. If the grant or amount of any such benefit, incentive, or credit is based on the number of employees, then each client shall be treated as employing only those covered employees coemployed by the client. Covered employees working for other clients of the PEO shall not be counted. Each PEO shall provide, upon request by a client or an agency or department of this state, employment information reasonably required by any agency or department of this state responsible for administration of any such tax credit, economic incentive, or other benefit that is necessary to support any request, claim, application, or other action by a client seeking any such tax credit, economic incentive, or other benefit.

8. With respect to a bid, contract, purchase order, or agreement entered into with the state or a political subdivision of the state, a client company's status or certification as a minority business enterprise or a women's business enterprise, as those terms are defined in section 37.020, shall not be affected because the client company has entered into an agreement with a PEO or uses the services of a PEO.

285.715. 1. Except as otherwise provided in sections 285.700 to 285.750, no person shall provide, advertise, or otherwise hold itself out as providing professional employer services in this state, unless such person is registered under sections 285.700 to 285.750.

2. Each applicant for registration under sections 285.700 to 285.750 shall provide the secretary of state with the following information:

- (1) The name or names under which the PEO conducts business;
- (2) The address of the principal place of business of the PEO and the address of each office it maintains in the state;
- (3) The PEO's taxpayer or employer identification number;
- (4) A list by jurisdiction of each name under which the PEO has operated in the preceding five years, including any alternative names, names of predecessors, and, if known, successor business entities;
- (5) A statement of ownership, which shall include the name and evidence of the business experience of any person that, individually or acting in concert with one or more other persons, owns or controls, directly or indirectly, twenty-five percent or more of the equity interests of the PEO;

(6) A statement of management, which shall include the name and evidence of the business experience of any person who serves as president, chief executive officer, or otherwise has the authority to act as senior executive officer of the PEO; and

(7) A financial statement setting forth the financial condition of the PEO or PEO group. At the time of application for a new license, the applicant shall submit the most recent audit of the applicant, which shall not be older than thirteen months. Thereafter, a PEO or PEO group shall file on an annual basis, within one hundred eighty days after the end of the PEO's or PEO group's fiscal year, a succeeding audit. An applicant may apply for an extension with the secretary of state, but any such request shall be accompanied by a letter from the auditors stating the reasons for the delay and the anticipated audit completion date. The financial statement shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and audited by an independent certified public accountant licensed to practice in the jurisdiction in which such accountant is located and shall be without qualification as to the going concern status of the PEO. A PEO or PEO group may submit combined or consolidated audited financial statements to meet the requirements of this section. A PEO that has not had sufficient operating history to have audited financials based upon at least twelve months of operating history shall meet the financial capacity requirements of sections 285.700 to 285.750 and present financial statements reviewed by a certified public accountant.

3. (1) Each PEO operating within this state as of the effective date of sections 285.700 to 285.750 shall complete its initial registration not later than one hundred eighty days after the effective date of sections 285.700 to 285.750. Such initial registration shall be valid until one hundred eighty days from the end of the PEO's first fiscal year that is more than one year after the effective date of sections 285.700 to 285.750.

(2) Each PEO not operating within this state as of the effective date of sections 285.700 to 285.750 shall complete its initial registration prior to initiating operations within this state. In the event a PEO not registered in this state becomes aware that an existing client not based in this state has employees and operations in this state, the PEO shall either decline to provide PEO services for those employees or notify the secretary of state within five business days of its knowledge of this fact and file a limited registration application under subsection 6 of this section or a full business registration if there are more than fifty covered employees. The secretary of state may issue an interim operating permit for the period the registration applications are pending if the PEO is currently registered or licensed by another state and the secretary of state determines it to be in the best interest of the potential covered employees.

4. Within one hundred eighty days after the end of a registration's fiscal year, such registrant shall renew its registration by notifying the secretary of state of any changes in the information provided in such registration's most recent registration or renewal. A registrant's existing registration shall remain in effect during the pendency of a renewal application.

5. PEOs in a PEO group may satisfy the reporting and financial requirements of sections 285.700 to 285.750 on a combined or consolidated basis, provided that each member of the PEO group guarantees the financial capacity obligations under sections 285.700 to 285.750 of each other member of the PEO group. In the case of a PEO or PEO group that submits a combined or consolidated audited financial statement including entities that are not PEOs or that are not in the PEO group, the controlling entity of the PEO group under the consolidated or combined statement shall guarantee the obligations of the PEOs in the PEO group.

6. (1) A PEO is eligible for a limited registration under sections 285.700 to 285.750 if such PEO:

(a) Submits a properly executed request for limited registration on a form provided by the secretary of state;

(b) Is domiciled outside this state and is licensed or registered as a professional employer organization in another state;

(c) Does not maintain an office in this state or directly solicit clients located or domiciled within this state; and

(d) Does not have more than fifty covered employees employed or domiciled in this state on any given day.

(2) A limited registration is valid for one year, and may be renewed.

(3) A PEO seeking limited registration under this section shall provide the secretary of state with information and documentation necessary to show that the PEO qualifies for a limited registration.

(4) The provisions of section 285.725 shall not apply to applicants for limited registration.

7. The secretary of state shall maintain a list of professional employer organizations registered under sections 285.700 to 285.750 that is readily available to the public by electronic or other means.

8. The secretary of state may produce forms necessary to promote the efficient administration of this section.

9. The secretary of state shall, to the extent practical, permit the acceptance of electronic filings in conformance with sections 432.200 to 432.295, including applications, documents, reports, and other filings required by sections 285.700 to 285.750. The secretary of state may provide for the acceptance of electronic filings and other assurance by an independent and qualified assurance organization approved by the secretary of state that provides satisfactory assurance of compliance acceptable to the secretary of state consistent with or in lieu of the requirements of sections 285.715 and 285.725 and other requirements of sections 285.700 to 285.750. The secretary of state shall permit a PEO to authorize such an approved assurance organization to act on the PEO's behalf in complying with the registration requirements of sections 285.700 to 285.750, including electronic filings of information and payment of registration fees. Use of such an approved assurance organization shall be optional and not mandatory for a registrant. Nothing in this subsection shall limit or change the secretary's authority to register or terminate registration of a professional employer organization or to investigate or enforce any provision of sections 285.700 to 285.750.

10. All records, reports, and other information obtained from a PEO under sections 285.700 to 285.750, except to the extent necessary for the proper administration of sections 285.700 to 285.750 by the secretary of state, shall be confidential and shall not be considered a "public record" as that term is defined in section 610.010.

285.720. 1. Upon filing an initial registration statement under sections 285.700 to 285.750, a PEO shall pay an initial registration fee not to exceed five hundred dollars.

2. Upon each annual renewal of a registration statement filed under sections 285.700 to 285.750, a PEO shall pay a renewal fee not to exceed two hundred fifty dollars.

3. The secretary of state shall determine any fee to be charged for a group registration.

4. Each PEO seeking limited registration shall pay a fee in the amount not to exceed two hundred fifty dollars upon initial application for limited registration and upon each renewal of such limited registration.

5. No fee charged under sections 285.700 to 285.750 shall exceed the amount reasonably necessary for the administration of sections 285.700 to 285.750.

285.725. Except as provided by 285.715, each PEO or collectively each PEO group shall maintain either:

(1) Positive working capital as defined by generally accepted accounting principles at registration as reflected in the financial statements submitted to the secretary of state with the initial registration and each annual renewal; or

(2) A PEO or PEO group that does not have positive working capital may provide a bond, irrevocable letter of credit, or securities with a minimum market value equaling the deficiency plus one hundred thousand dollars to the secretary of state. Such bond is to be held by a depository designated by the secretary securing payment by the PEO of all taxes, wages, benefits, or other entitlement due to or with respect to covered employees if the PEO does not make such payments when due.

285.730. 1. Except as specifically provided in sections 285.700 to 285.750 or in the professional employer agreement, in each coemployment relationship:

(1) The client shall be entitled to exercise all rights, and shall be obligated to perform all duties and responsibilities otherwise applicable to an employer in an employment relationship;

(2) The PEO shall be entitled to exercise only those rights and obligated to perform only those duties and responsibilities specifically required under sections 285.700 to 285.750 or set forth in the professional employer agreement. The rights, duties, and obligations of the PEO as coemployer with respect to any covered employee shall be limited to those arising pursuant to the professional employer agreement and sections 285.700 to 285.750 during the term of coemployment by the PEO of such covered employee; and

(3) Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the PEO and the client in a professional employer agreement, the client retains the exclusive right to direct and control the covered employees as is necessary to conduct the client's business, to discharge any of the client's fiduciary responsibilities, or to comply with any licensure requirements applicable to the client or to the covered employees.

2. Except as specifically provided under sections 285.700 to 285.750, the coemployment relationship between the client and the PEO and between each coemployer and each covered employee shall be governed by the professional employer agreement. Each professional employer agreement shall include the following:

- (1) The allocation of rights, duties, and obligations as described in subsection 1 of this section;
- (2) A requirement that the PEO shall have responsibility to:
 - (a) Pay wages to covered employees;
 - (b) Withhold, collect, report, and remit payroll-related and unemployment taxes; and
 - (c) To the extent the PEO has assumed responsibility in the professional employer agreement, to make payments for employee benefits for covered employees.

As used in this section, the term "wages" does not include any obligation between a client and a covered employee for payments beyond or in addition to the covered employee's salary, draw, or regular rate of pay, such as bonuses, commissions, severance pay, deferred compensation, profit sharing, vacation, sick, or other paid-time off pay, unless the PEO has expressly agreed to assume liability for such payments in the professional employer agreement; and

(3) A requirement that the PEO shall have a right to hire, discipline, and terminate a covered employee as may be necessary to fulfill the PEO's responsibilities under sections 285.700 to 285.750 and the professional employer agreement. The client shall have a right to hire, discipline, and terminate a covered employee.

3. With respect to each professional employer agreement entered into by a PEO, such PEO shall provide written notice to each covered employee affected by such agreement of the general nature of the coemployment relationship between and among the PEO, the client, and such covered employee.

4. Except to the extent otherwise expressly provided by the applicable professional employer agreement:

(1) A client shall be solely responsible for the quality, adequacy, or safety of the goods or services produced or sold in the client's business;

(2) A client shall be solely responsible for directing, supervising, training, and controlling the work of the covered employees with respect to the business activities of the client and solely responsible for the acts, errors, or omissions of the covered employees with regard to such activities;

(3) A client shall not be liable for the acts, errors, or omissions of a PEO or of any covered employee of the client and a PEO if such covered employee is acting under the express direction and control of the PEO;

(4) A PEO shall not be liable for the acts, errors, or omissions of a client or of any covered employee of the client if such covered employee is acting under the express direction and control of the client;

(5) Nothing in this subsection shall serve to limit any contractual liability or obligation specifically provided in the written professional employer agreement; and

(6) A covered employee is not, solely as the result of being a covered employee of a PEO, an employee of the PEO for purposes of general liability insurance, fidelity bonds, surety bonds, employer's liability that is not covered by workers' compensation, or liquor liability insurance carried by the PEO unless the covered employees are included by specific reference in the professional employer agreement and applicable prearranged employment contract, insurance contract, or bond.

5. A PEO under sections 285.700 to 285.750 is not engaged in the sale of insurance or in acting as a third party administrator by offering, marketing, selling, administering, or providing professional employer services that include services and employee benefit plans for covered employees. The provisions of this section shall not supercede or preempt any requirements under section 375.014.

6. For purposes of this state or any county, municipality, or other political subdivision thereof:

(1) Any tax or assessment imposed upon professional employer services or any business license or other fee that is based upon "gross receipts" shall allow a deduction from the gross income or receipts of the business derived from performing professional employer services that is equal to that portion of the fee charged to a client that represents the actual cost of wages and salaries, benefits, payroll taxes, withholding, or other assessments paid to or on behalf of a covered employee by the professional employer organization under a professional employer agreement;

(2) Any tax assessed or assessment or mandated expenditure on a per capita or per employee basis shall be assessed against the client for covered employees and against the professional employer organization for its employees who are not covered employees coemployed with a client. Benefits or monetary consideration that meet the requirements of mandates imposed on a client and that are received by covered employees through the PEO either through payroll or through benefit plans sponsored by the PEO shall be credited against the client's obligation to fulfill such mandates; and

(3) In the case of a tax or an assessment imposed or calculated upon the basis of total payroll, the professional employer organization shall be eligible to apply any small business allowance or exemption available to the client for the covered employees for purposes of computing the tax.

285.740. 1. The responsibility to obtain workers' compensation coverage for covered employees in compliance with all applicable laws shall be specifically allocated in the professional employer agreement to either the client or the PEO.

2. (1) Coverage for both the directly employed workers of a client and the covered employees of that client shall be all in the residual or all in the voluntary market with the same carrier.

(2) Workers' compensation coverage for covered employees in the voluntary market may be obtained by either the client through a standard workers' compensation policy or through duly authorized self-insurance or by the PEO through a duly authorized self insurance program, through a master policy issued to the PEO by a carrier authorized to do business in this state, or through a multiple coordinated workers' compensation policy issued by a carrier authorized to do business in this state in the name of the PEO or the client. A PEO authorized to self-insure shall report to the insurer or the appropriate state and rating authorities such client-based information as is necessary to maintain the client's experience rating.

(3) Workers' compensation for covered employees in the residual market may be obtained by the client through a residual market policy or by the PEO through a multiple coordinated policy in either the name of the PEO or the client that provides to the appropriate state and rating authorities the client-based information satisfactory to maintain the client's experience rating.

3. A PEO that applies for coverage or is covered through the voluntary market shall also maintain and furnish to the insurer sufficient information to permit the calculation of an experience modification factor for each client upon termination of the coemployment relationship. Information reported during the term of the coemployment relationship which is used to calculate an experience modification factor for a client prior to and upon termination of the professional employer agreement shall continue to be used in the future experience ratings of the PEO. Such information shall include:

- (1) The client's corporate name;
- (2) The client's taxpayer or employer identification number;
- (3) Payroll summaries and class codes applicable to each client, and, if requested by the insurer, a listing of all covered employees associated with a given client; and
- (4) Claims information grouped by client, and any other information maintained by or readily available to the PEO that is necessary for the calculation of an experience modification factor for each client.

4. In addition to any other provision of chapter 287, any material violations of this section by a PEO is grounds for cancellation or nonrenewal of the PEO's insurance policy by the insurer. If a PEO has received notice that its workers' compensation insurance policy will be canceled or nonrenewed, the PEO shall notify by certified mail, within ten days after the receipt of the notice, all of the clients for which there is a coemployment relationship covered under the policy to be canceled, provided that notice shall not be required if the PEO has obtained another insurance policy from a carrier authorized to do business in this state, with an effective date that is the same as the date of cancellation or nonrenewal.

5. If the coemployment relationship with a client is terminated, the client shall utilize an experience modification factor which reflects its individual experience, including, if applicable, experience incurred for covered employees under the professional employer agreement. The PEO shall provide to the client the client's information that is maintained under subsection 3 of this section within five business days of receiving notice from the client or within five business days of providing notice to the client that the coemployment relationship will terminate. The PEO shall also provide such information to any future client insurer, if requested by such client. The PEO shall notify the insurer of its intent to terminate any client relationship prior to termination when feasible. When prior notice is not feasible, the PEO shall notify its insurer within five business days following actual termination.

6. Both the client and the PEO shall be considered the employer for purposes of coverage under chapter 287. The protection of the exclusive remedy provision under section 287.120 shall apply to the PEO, the client, and to all covered employees and other employees of the client irrespective of which coemployer obtains such workers' compensation coverage. Nothing in this section shall be construed to exempt either the client or the PEO from compliance with the provisions of chapter 287.

7. A client may request the information maintained under subsection 3 of this section at any time and every PEO shall provide that information to such client within five business days of receiving such a request.

8. Any PEO in violation of any provision of this section shall have its registration revoked by the secretary of state.

9. A client shall provide any prospective insurer with the information maintained by the PEO under subsection 3 of this section upon receiving such information from the PEO. Failure to provide a future insurer with such information shall be considered a violation of subsection 6 of section 287.128.

10. (1) A client shall notify any prospective insurer of the client's previous or current relationship with a PEO. Failure to provide a future insurer with such information shall be considered a violation of subsection 6 of section 287.128.

(2) This subsection shall not apply if the PEO did not provide workers' compensation coverage to a client during the coemployment relationship.

11. For purposes of chapter 288, a PEO registered under sections 285.700 to 285.750 shall be treated as a "lesser employing unit" under section 288.032.

285.750. 1. A person shall not knowingly:

(1) Offer or provide professional employer services or use the names PEO, professional employer organization, staff leasing, employee leasing, administrative employer, or other title representing professional employer services without first becoming registered under sections 285.700 to 285.750; or

(2) Provide false or fraudulent information to the secretary of state in conjunction with any registration, renewal, or in any report required under sections 285.700 to 285.750.

2. Disciplinary action shall be taken by the secretary of state for violation of this section for:

(1) The conviction of a professional employer organization or a controlling person of a PEO of a crime that relates to the operation of a PEO or the ability of the licensee or a controlling person of a licensee to operate a PEO;

(2) Knowingly making a material misrepresentation to the secretary of state or other governmental agency; or

(3) A willful violation of sections 285.700 to 285.750 or any order issued by the secretary of state under sections 285.700 to 285.750.

3. Upon finding, after notice and opportunity for hearing, that a PEO, a controlling person of a PEO, or a person offering PEO services has violated one or more provisions of this section and subject to appeal, the secretary of state may:

(1) Deny an application for a license;

(2) Revoke, restrict, or refuse to renew a license;

(3) Impose an administrative penalty in an amount not to exceed one thousand dollars for each material violation;

(4) Place the licensee on probation for the period and subject to conditions that the secretary of state specifies; or

(5) Issue a cease and desist order."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 089

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brown 94	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104
Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtman
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Franklin	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Helms	Henderson
Higdon	Hill	Houx	Hubrecht	Hurst
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd
Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Marshall	Matthiesen	McCaherty

McDaniel	Messenger	Miller	Morris	Muntzel
Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Rehder
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3
White	Wiemann	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 044

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Burns
Butler	Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn
Ellebracht	Ellington	Franks Jr	Frederick	Green
Harris	Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery
McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Morgan	Mosley
Newman	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Razer
Roberts	Rowland 29	Runions	Shull 16	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 029

Alferman	Brattin	Brown 57	Chipman	Cross
Davis	Engler	Evans	Fitzwater 49	Francis
Gannon	Gray	Hansen	Houghton	Mathews
May	McGaugh	Mitten	Moon	Nichols
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Redmon	Reiboldt
Rone	Stacy	Stephens 128	Wilson	

VACANCIES: 001

Representative Lauer moved that **House Amendment No. 1** be adopted.

Which motion was defeated.

On motion of Representative McCaherty, the title of **HCS SB 326** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative McCaherty, **HCS SB 326** was adopted.

On motion of Representative McCaherty, **HCS SB 326** was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 147

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Brattin	Brown 27
Brown 94	Burnett	Burns	Butler	Carpenter
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104
Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans

Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Franklin
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Hubrecht	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Morgan	Mosley
Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts
Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Runions	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3
Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 005

Bondon	Ellington	Hurst	Marshall	Pogue
--------	-----------	-------	----------	-------

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 010

Brown 57	Cross	Francis	Franks Jr	Gray
May	Mitten	Moon	Morris	Stacy

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr assumed the Chair.

HCS SCS SB 84, relating to the authority to engage in certain investigative practices, was taken up by Representative Dogan.

Representative Dogan offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for Senate Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 84, Page 1, Section 542.400, Line 13, by deleting immediately after the word "**waves**" the comma ","; and

Further amend said bill, Page 4, Section 542.405, Lines 22-23, by deleting the phrase "**targeted including,**" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "**targeted, including**"; and

Further amend said bill, page and section, Line 26, by deleting the phrase "**warrant, and if so**" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "**warrant and, if so**"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Dogan, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Dogan, the title of **HCS SCS SB 84, as amended**, was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Dogan, **HCS SCS SB 84, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Dogan, **HCS SCS SB 84, as amended**, was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 142

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Black	Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94
Burnett	Burns	Butler	Carpenter	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Cookson
Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis	Curtman
Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Ellington	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Green
Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen
Harris	Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Houghton
Houx	Hubrecht	Hurst	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kolkmeier	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Marshall	Mathews	McCaherty	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan
Morris	Mosley	Muntzel	Newman	Peters
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29
Runions	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson			

NOES: 004

Hill	Moon	Nichols	Pogue
------	------	---------	-------

PRESENT: 002

Barnes 60	Roden
-----------	-------

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 014

Basye	Brattin	Cross	Gray	Gregory
Kidd	Matthiesen	May	Neely	Stacy
Walker 74	Wessels	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

Mr. Speaker: I am instructed by the Senate to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has taken up and adopted the Conference Committee Report on **HCS SCS SB 139, as amended**, and has taken up and passed **CCS HCS SCS SB 139**.

THIRD READING OF SENATE BILLS

HCS SB 125, relating to the regulation of certain professions, was taken up by Representative Ross.

Representative Bernskoetter offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 125, Page 1, Section A, Line 11, by inserting immediately after all of said section and line the following:

"36.020. Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the following terms mean:

(1) "Agency", "state agency" or "agency of the state", each department, board, commission or office of the state except for offices of the elected officials, the general assembly, the judiciary and academic institutions;

(2) "Appointing authority", an officer or agency subject to this chapter having power to make appointments;

(3) "Board", the personnel advisory board as established by section 36.050;

(4) "Broad classification band", a grouping of positions with similar levels of responsibility or expertise;

(5) "Class" or "class of positions", a group of positions subject to this chapter sufficiently alike in duties, authority and responsibilities to justify the same qualifications and the same schedule of pay to all positions in the group;

(6) "Director", the director of the division of personnel of the office of administration;

(7) "Disabled veteran", a veteran who has served on active duty in the Armed Forces at any time who receives compensation as a result of a service-connected disability claim allowed by the federal agency responsible for the administration of veteran's affairs, or who receives disability retirement or disability pension benefits from a federal agency as a result of such a disability or a National Guard veteran who was permanently disabled as a result of active service to the state at the call of the governor;

(8) "Division of service" or "division", a state department or any division or branch of the state, or any agency of the state government, all the positions and employees in which are under the same appointing authority;

(9) "Eligible", a person whose name is on a register or who has been determined to meet the qualifications for a class or position;

(10) **"Examination", a means of determining eligibility or fitness for a class or position;**

~~[(40)]~~ (11) "Open competitive examination", a ~~[test]~~ **selections process** for positions in a particular class, admission to which is not limited to persons employed in positions subject to this chapter;

~~[(44)]~~ (12) "Promotional examination", a ~~[test]~~ **selections process** for positions in a particular class, admission to which is limited to employees with regular status in positions subject to this chapter;

~~[(42)]~~ (13) "Public hearing", a hearing held after public notice at which any person has a reasonable opportunity to be heard;

~~[(43)]~~ (14) "Register of eligibles", a list of persons who have been found qualified by an open competitive examination for appointment to a position;

~~[(44)]~~ (15) "Regular employee", an employee who has successfully completed a probationary period as provided in section 36.250;

~~[(45)]~~ (16) "Reinstatement register", a list of persons who have been regular employees and who have been laid off in good standing due to lack of work or funds, or other similar cause, or who have been demoted in lieu of layoff;

~~[(46)]~~ (17) "State equal employment opportunity officer", the individual designated by the governor or the commissioner of administration as having responsibility for monitoring the compliance of the state as an employer with applicable equal employment opportunity law and regulation and for leadership in efforts to establish a state workforce which reflects the diversity of Missouri citizens at all levels of employment;

~~[(47)]~~ (18) "Surviving spouse", the unmarried surviving spouse of a disabled veteran or any person who was killed while on active duty in the Armed Forces of the United States or an unmarried surviving spouse of a National Guard veteran who was killed as a result of active service to the state at the call of the governor;

~~[(48)]~~ (19) "Veteran", any person who is a citizen of this state who has been separated under honorable conditions from the Armed Forces of the United States who served on active duty during peacetime or wartime for at least six consecutive months, unless released early as a result of a service-connected disability or a reduction in force at the convenience of the government, or any member of a reserve or National Guard component who has satisfactorily completed at least six years of service or who was called or ordered to active duty by the President and participated in any campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge or service medal has been authorized.

36.100. 1. The director shall ascertain the duties, authority and responsibilities of all positions subject to this chapter. After consultation with the appointing authorities, the director shall prepare and recommend to the board, and maintain on a continuing basis, a position classification plan, which shall group all positions in the classified service in classes, based on their duties, authority and responsibilities. Except as provided in subsection 2 of this section, The position classification plan shall set forth, for each class of positions, a class title and a statement of the duties, authority and responsibilities thereof, and the qualifications that are necessary or desirable for the satisfactory performance of the duties of the class; provided, that no plan shall be adopted which prohibits the substitution of experience for education for each class of positions, except that, the board may determine that there is no equivalent substitution in particular cases. Classifications should be sufficiently broad in scope to include as many comparable positions as possible both on an intra- and inter-departmental basis, including both merit and nonmerit agencies.

2. The classification plan may group ~~[management]~~ positions with similar levels of responsibility or expertise into broad classification bands.

3. The director shall require an initial and ongoing review of the number of classifications in each division of service and shall, in consultation with the agencies, eliminate and combine classes when possible, taking into consideration the recruitment, examination, selection and compensation of personnel in the various classes.

36.120. 1. Before establishing a new position in divisions of the service subject to this chapter, or before making any permanent and substantial change of the duties, authority or responsibilities of a position subject to this chapter, an appointing authority shall notify the director in writing of the appointing authority's intention to do so, except where the positions may be allocated by the appointing authority.

2. The director may at any time allocate any new position to a class, or change the allocation of any position to a class, or recommend to the board changes in the classification plan. Any change in the classification plan recommended by the director shall take effect when approved by the board, or on the ninetieth day after it is recommended to the board if prior thereto the board has not approved it. In case of necessity requiring the immediate establishment of a new class, the director may establish such a class on an interim basis pending approval of the class by the board as recommended by the director.

3. When the allocation of a position to a class is changed, the director shall notify the appointing authority. If allocation authority is delegated, the appointing authority shall notify the director of any changes in the allocation. If the position is filled at the time of reallocation to a class, the appointing authority shall immediately notify the incumbent of the position regarding the allocation change. If the incumbent does not agree with the new allocation, the incumbent may, under conditions specified in the rules, submit to the director a request for a review of the allocation of the position.

4. If any change is made in the classification plan by which a class of positions is divided, altered, or abolished, or classes are combined, the director shall forthwith reallocate the positions affected to their appropriate classes in the amended classification plan. An employee who is occupying a position reallocated to a different class shall, subject to the regulations, be given the same status in the new class as previously held in the class from which his or her position is reallocated. ~~[The director may require that the employee achieve a satisfactory grade on a noncompetitive test of fitness for the class to which his or her position has been reallocated.]~~ **The employee shall possess the minimum qualifications for the class to which his or her position has been reallocated.**

5. After a class of positions has been approved by the board, the director is authorized to make such changes in the class title or in the statement of duties and qualifications for the class as the director finds necessary for current maintenance of the classification plan; provided, however, that changes which materially affect the nature and level of a class or which involve a change in salary range for the class shall be approved by the board.

36.140. 1. After consultation with appointing authorities and the state fiscal officers, and after a public hearing, the director shall prepare and recommend to the board a pay plan for all classes subject to this chapter. The pay plan shall include, for each class of positions, a minimum and a maximum rate, and such provision for intermediate rates as the director considers necessary or equitable. **The pay plan may also provide for the use of open, or stepless, pay ranges.** The pay plan may include provision for grouping of ~~[management]~~ positions with similar levels of responsibility or expertise into broad classification bands for purposes of determining compensation and for such salary differentials and other pay structures as the director considers necessary or equitable. In establishing the rates, the director shall give consideration to the experience in recruiting for positions in the state service, the rates of pay prevailing in the state for the services performed, and for comparable services in public and private employment, living costs, maintenance, or other benefits received by employees, and the financial condition and policies of the state. These considerations shall be made on a statewide basis and shall not make any distinction based on geographical areas or urban and rural conditions. The pay plan shall take effect when approved by the board and the governor, and each employee appointed to a position subject to this chapter after the adoption of the pay plan shall be paid according to the provisions of the pay plan for the position in which he or she is employed; provided, that the commissioner of administration certifies that there are funds appropriated and available to pay the adopted pay plan. The pay plan shall also be used as the basis for preparing budget estimates for submission to the legislature insofar as such budget estimates concern payment for services performed in positions subject to this chapter. Amendments to the pay plan may be recommended by the director from time to time as circumstances require and such amendments shall take effect when approved as provided by this section. The conditions under which employees may be appointed at a rate above the minimum provided for the class, or advance from one rate to another within the rates applicable to their positions, shall be determined by the regulations.

2. Any change in the pay plan shall be made on a uniform statewide basis. No employee in a position subject to this chapter shall receive more or less compensation than another employee solely because of the geographical area in which the employee lives or works.

36.170. 1. The director ~~[shall from time to time]~~ **may** conduct such open competitive and promotional examinations as the director considers necessary. The examinations shall be of such character as to determine the ~~[relative]~~ qualifications, fitness and ability of the persons tested to perform the duties of the **position or** class for which a register is to be established. No question shall be so framed as to elicit information concerning the political or religious opinions or affiliations of an applicant.

2. Agencies may request authority from the director, **or the director may delegate authority to agencies,** to administer examinations for **some or all positions** ~~[-, in accordance with rules adopted by the board]~~ **or job classes.** When such ~~[a request is approved]~~ **action is taken,** the director ~~[-, in accordance with rules established by the board,]~~ shall establish standards and guidelines to be followed.

3. Pursuant to rules promulgated by the board, appointing authorities may request that the division of personnel administer promotional examinations limited to those already employed by the state or within the department or division of service involved.

4. All examinations **requiring an applicant's physical presence** conducted by the director shall be conducted in a location which is ~~[fully]~~ accessible to persons with disabilities or if such a facility is not available in a given location for such regular examinations, a special examination will be arranged upon request of an applicant with a disability in a facility which is ~~[fully]~~ accessible.

36.180. 1. The standards of education or experience in the classification plan for each class shall be established on the basis of specified knowledge, skills and abilities. Admission to examinations **or the opportunity to be considered for appointment** shall be open to all persons who possess the qualifications and who may be lawfully appointed to a position in the class for which a register is to be established. ~~[The regulations may also require that applicants achieve at least a satisfactory grade in each progressive part of the examination in order to be admitted to subsequent parts of the examination or to receive a final passing score.]~~

2. ~~[To ensure competitive equality between the hearing impaired or the blind and persons not so disabled, the applicant may request from the director the furnishing of a certified interpreter for the hearing impaired or an amanuensis or a reader for the blind when necessary, and the furnishing of a place to take such examination, or such other similar prerequisites to ensure equality in such examination.]~~ **An applicant may request a reasonable accommodation in order to have an opportunity to compete for positions subject to this chapter. The director and the appointing authority filling the particular position shall ensure that reasonable accommodations are granted to applicants to offer them an opportunity to compete for positions.**

3. The director may reject the application of any person for admission to an examination, strike the name of any person from the register, refuse to certify the name of any person, or withdraw the certification of a person if the director finds that the person lacks any of the qualifications, has been convicted of a crime which raises questions about his or her qualifications, has been dismissed from the public service for delinquency, has made a false statement of a material fact or practiced or attempted to practice any fraud or deception, in his or her application or examination or in attempting to secure appointment.

4. The director may take such action as is authorized in subsection 3 of this section if the director finds the person has a health condition or disability which would clearly prohibit the person from performing the duties required for the position for which the applicant has applied.

36.190. 1. ~~[The director shall give]~~ **Appropriate public notice [of] shall be given for** each open competitive ~~[and promotional]~~ examination **or when a job class is opened for recruitment** sufficiently in advance ~~[of such examination]~~ and sufficiently widespread in scope to afford persons who are interested ~~[in participating in the examination]~~ a reasonable opportunity to apply. ~~[The time elapsing between the official announcement of an examination and the holding of such examination shall be not less than two calendar weeks, except that a lesser period of advance notice may be permissible under the regulations when the examination is conducted under the provisions of subsection 3 of section 36.320 or when the needs of the service pursuant to subsection 1 of section 36.260 require special notices.]~~

2. Each official notice of an examination **or of when a job class or position is opened for recruitment** shall state the title, duties, pay and qualifications of ~~[positions for which the examination is to be held]~~ **the job class or position;** the time, place and manner of making application ~~[for admission to such examination;]~~ and any other information which ~~[the director consider]~~ **may be considered** pertinent and useful.

3. The director shall ensure that the official announcement of an examination is given the widest distribution necessary to inform qualified persons that the examination is being given. The director may use any means that the director considers necessary to inform qualified persons about the examination. These include, but are not limited to, paid advertisements in newspapers, periodicals, electronic media and announcements to educational institutions. The director may also publish a periodic bulletin containing information about examinations to be sent to subscribers at a price approximating the cost of publication.

36.200. The methods for ~~[rating the various parts of the examinations and the minimum satisfactory grade]~~ **evaluating the qualifications of each applicant** shall be determined by the regulations. Each person who takes any examination shall be given written notice, **which may be by electronic means**, as to whether ~~[he passed or failed the examination]~~ **the applicant is eligible for a particular job class**, and ~~[he]~~ shall be entitled to inspect ~~[his ratings and]~~ **the applicant's** examination papers, but examination papers shall not be open to the general public. A manifest error in ~~[rating an examination which affects the relative ranking of persons]~~ **an eligibility determination** shall be corrected if called to the attention of the director within thirty days after the ~~[establishment of the register]~~ **determination**, but such correction shall not invalidate any appointment previously made from such a register unless it is established that the error was made in bad faith and with intent to deprive a person of certification **or to gain certification for a person that does not meet the minimum qualifications for the class involved.**

36.210. Other provision of the law to the contrary notwithstanding, special procedures for the examination and selection of personnel are authorized as follows:

~~[(1) For positions involving unskilled or semiskilled labor, or domestic, attendant, custodial or comparable work, when the character or place of the work makes it impracticable to supply the needs of the service by appointments made in accordance with the procedure prescribed in other provisions of this chapter, the director, in accordance with the regulations, shall authorize the use of such other procedures as the director determines to be appropriate in order to meet the needs of the service, while assuring the selection of such employees on the basis of merit and fitness. Such procedures, subject to the regulations, may include the testing of applicants and maintenance of registers of eligibles by localities; the testing of applicants, singly or in groups, at periodic intervals, at the place of employment or elsewhere, after such notice as the director considers adequate; the registration of applicants who pass a noncompetitive examination or submit satisfactory evidence of their qualifications, and appointment of registered applicants; or any variation or combination of the foregoing or other suitable methods. When the director finds noncompetitive registration and selection procedures to be appropriate, the director is hereby authorized to delegate to each appointing authority the responsibility for such registration and for selection and appointment of registered applicants. When such delegation is made, the director shall establish the necessary guidelines and standards for appointing authorities and shall require such reports and perform such audits as the director deems necessary to ensure compliance with these guidelines and standards.]~~

~~[(2)]~~ (1) The regulations may prescribe the conditions under which interns, trainees, and participants in special state or federal training, rehabilitation, and employment programs who successfully complete a period of internship or training may be appointed to a permanent position subject to this chapter after passing a noncompetitive qualifying examination.

~~[(3) The board may, in accordance with the regulations, waive competitive examinations for a class or position if it finds that the supply of qualified applicants is generally insufficient to justify competitive examinations and provide meaningful competition in the selection of employees. A request that competitive examination be waived for a particular class or position pursuant to this provision may be made to the board by the director or an appointing authority. The board shall review determinations pursuant to this provision at least annually. Upon waiving such examinations, the regulations of the board shall provide for the registration and appointment of applicants who present satisfactory evidence of their qualifications.]~~

~~[(4)]~~ (2) Upon the approval of the director in accordance with the regulations of the board, appointing authorities may promote employees on the basis of a qualifying noncompetitive examination. Such noncompetitive promotions may be approved in, but are not necessarily limited to, situations in which the promotion represents a normal progression to the next higher level within an established occupational job series, or where the director determines that an employee has been an assistant, understudy or trainee for the position involved or otherwise has had such specific experience or training that a noncompetitive promotion to the position in question is to the best interests of the state service.

~~[(5)]~~ (3) Appointing authorities may request, pursuant to regulations established by the board, to conduct alternative promotional procedures for positions and classes in their divisions of service. The board shall approve such alternative procedures which it finds to be in keeping with merit principles and the best interest of the state service. Upon approval, the appointing authority shall be responsible to conduct promotional procedures in accordance with the board's approval and without favoritism, prejudice or discrimination. The board may withdraw approval pursuant to this provision if it finds that this responsibility has not been met.

~~[(6)]~~ (4) Where appropriate, the director may establish registers by locality for selected classes.

36.220. 1. In any competitive examination given for the purpose of establishing a register of eligibles, veterans, disabled veterans, surviving spouses, and spouses of disabled veterans shall be given preference in appointment and examination ~~[in the following manner:].~~ **For positions and classifications with unranked registers, a veteran, or the surviving spouse of a veteran, a disabled veteran, or the spouse of a disabled veteran shall be given preference in appointments over other eligibles if all other relevant job-related factors are equal. Applicants eligible for a veterans preference will be listed before other eligibles on each certificate. Applicants eligible for a veterans preference will also be identified on the certificate as eligible for the preference.**

~~[(1) A veteran, or the surviving spouse of any veteran whose name appears on a register of eligibles who made a passing grade, shall have five points added to his or her final grade, and his or her rank on the register shall be determined on the basis of this augmented grade.]~~

~~———— (2) The spouse of a disabled veteran, whose name appears on a register of eligibles and who made a passing grade, shall have five points added to his or her final grade, and his or her rank on the register shall be determined on the basis of this augmented grade. This preference shall be given only if the veteran is not employed in the state service and the disability renders him or her unqualified for entrance into the state service.—~~

~~———— (3) A disabled veteran, whose name appears on a register of eligibles and who made a passing grade, shall have ten points added to his or her final grade, and his or her rank on the register shall be determined on the basis of this augmented grade.]~~

2. Any person who has been honorably discharged from the Armed Forces of the United States shall receive appropriate credit for any training or experience gained therein in any examination if the training or experience is related to the duties of the class of positions for which the examination is given.

36.225. 1. In any competitive examination given for the purpose of establishing a register of eligibles, a parental preference shall be given to persons who were previously employed by the state but terminated such employment to care for young children. This preference shall be given only for persons who were full-time homemakers and caretakers of children under the age of ten and were not otherwise gainfully employed for a period of at least two years.

2. ~~[If the name of a person eligible for a parental preference appears on a register of eligibles who made a passing grade, such person shall have five points added to the final grade, and the rank of such person on the register shall be determined on the basis of this augmented grade.]~~ **For positions and classifications with unranked registers, applicants entitled to parental preference shall be given this preference in appointments over other eligibles, excluding applicants eligible for a veterans preference, if all other relevant job-related factors are equal.**

36.240. 1. Whenever an appointing authority proposes to fill one or more vacancies in a class of positions subject to this chapter, the appointing authority shall submit to the director, as far in advance of the desired appointment date as possible, a requisition for the certification of eligible persons from an appropriate register. The requisition shall contain information as required by the director. The appointing authority, subject to conditions specified in the regulations, may also designate special requirements of domicile or the possession of special skills. If the director finds that such requirements would contribute substantially to effective performance of the duties involved, certification may be limited to persons on the register who meet such requirements.

2. When vacancies to be filled are in a class from which employees have been laid off, or demoted in lieu of layoff, certification shall be limited to previous employees until all employees of a division of service on the appropriate reinstatement register have been reinstated in order of rank on the register. Thereafter, certification from reinstatement and other registers shall be in accordance with the provisions of this section and the regulations of the board.

3. Upon a request for certification, the director shall certify for selection ~~[the names of the top fifteen ranking available eligibles or]~~ the names of available eligibles. ~~[comprising the top ranking fifteen percent of available eligibles, whichever is greater, plus such additional eligibles as have a final rating equal to that of the last certified eligible. Upon request of the appointing authority, the director may also certify, for each additional vacancy to be filled from the same certification, the next five ranking available eligibles plus such additional eligibles as have a final rating equal to that of the last certified eligible.—~~

~~———— 4. If the director finds that the nature of the examination process and the type of positions involved justify alternative procedures for filling vacancies, the board may by rule prescribe such procedures which may include certification by broad category of examination rating or within a specified range of scores.]~~

~~[5]~~ **4.** When a position in divisions of the service subject to this chapter is limited in duration, certification may be limited to ~~[the highest ranking eligible]~~ **any eligible** who will accept employment under such conditions. A person appointed to a position under such conditions shall retain his or her ~~[relative]~~ position on the register and shall be eligible for certification to a permanent position ~~[in the regular order]~~ until the register itself has expired. If a temporary position is limited to less than ninety calendar days' duration, the appointing authority may fill the position by temporary appointment in the manner provided in section 36.270.

~~[6]~~ **5.** The rules shall prescribe the conditions under which the name of an eligible who has been certified to and considered for appointment by an appointing authority but has not been appointed may be withheld from further certification to such appointing authority. The eligible shall be entitled to retain his or her place on the eligible register during the life of the register, and shall be certified ~~[in the order of his or her rank]~~ to other vacancies in the class under other appointing authorities.

[7] 6. Eligibles who are not available for appointment when offered certification shall be granted a waiver of certification upon their request. Eligibles who do not respond within a reasonable period to a notice of certification may at the discretion of the director be dropped from the eligible register.

[8] 7. Any person who has obtained regular status in a class of positions subject to subsection 1 of section 36.030 and who has resigned from state service in good standing or who has accepted demotion or transfer for personal reasons may be reemployed without competitive certification in the same or comparable class at the discretion of the appointing authority and under conditions specified in the regulations. Any person who has successfully served at least one year in a position not subject to subsection 1 of section 36.030, but which is subject to section 36.031, and who has resigned from state service in good standing or who has accepted demotion or transfer for personal reasons, may be reemployed without competitive certification in the same or comparable class at the discretion of the appointing authority and under conditions specified in the regulations, provided he or she possesses the qualifications ~~[and has successfully completed a noncompetitive examination]~~ for the class involved. No one shall be reemployed pursuant to this section until reinstatement has first been offered to all eligibles on the reinstatement register for the class and division of service involved.

[9] 8. Preference in certification and appointment from promotional registers or registers of eligibles under conditions specified in the regulations, may be given to employees of the division of service in which the vacancy occurs.

36.320. 1. The director shall establish and maintain such promotional registers and registers of eligibles for the various **positions or** classes of positions subject to this chapter as the director deems necessary or desirable to meet the needs of the service. On each promotional register and register of eligibles, the eligibles ~~[shall]~~ **may be ranked in the order of their ratings given for the purpose of establishing or replenishing such a register or may be unranked and placed on the register if the applicant meets the minimum criteria for the position or class.**

2. The time during which a promotional register or register of eligibles remains in force shall be ~~[one year from the date on which it is officially established by the director; except that, before the expiration of a register, the director may by order extend the time during which such register remains in force when the needs of the service so require]~~ **determined by the director so as to best meet the needs of the service.** In no event shall the total period during which a register is in force exceed three years from the date on which the register was originally established. The director may consolidate or cancel promotional registers and registers of eligibles as the needs of the service require~~[-, and as authorized by the regulations].~~

3. In circumstances where there is a continuous need for substantial numbers of eligibles for a certain class of positions, the director may, after first establishing such a register, replenish the register from time to time by inserting the names of additional eligibles who are found to be qualified on the basis of determinations similar to those used as a basis for establishing the original register. The method for establishing, replenishing, and cancelling such a register shall be determined by the regulations."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Bernskoetter, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

Representative Dogan offered **House Amendment No. 2.**

House Amendment No. 2

AMEND House Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 125, Page 38, Section 328.080, Line 7, by deleting the words "and of good moral character" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "~~[and of good moral character]~~"; and

Further amend said bill and section, Page 39, Lines 23-24, by deleting all of said lines and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"~~[5. For the purposes of meeting the minimum requirements for examination, the apprentice training shall be recognized by the board for a period not to exceed five years.]~~"; and

Further amend said bill, Page 45, Section 329.050, Lines 32-33, by deleting the phrase "~~[which has~~

substantially the same requirements as an educational establishment licensed pursuant to this chapter]" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "which has substantially the same requirements as an educational establishment licensed pursuant to this chapter"; and

Further amend said bill, Pages 50-51, Section 329.275, Lines 5-26, by deleting all of said lines and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"2. No person shall engage in hair braiding for compensation in the state of Missouri without first registering with the board. The purpose of registration of hair braiders is only to maintain a listing of those persons who engage in hair braiding for compensation in the state and does not authorize the board to license or regulate the practice of hair braiding in this state, except as provided in subsection 6 of this section. Applicants for a certificate of registration to engage in hair braiding shall submit to the board an application and a required fee, as set by the board. Such fee shall not exceed twenty dollars. Prior to receiving a certificate, each applicant shall also watch an instructional video prepared by the board in accordance with subsection 4 of this section.

3. Registered hair braiders shall keep their information that the board requires for initial registration current and up to date with the board.

4. The board shall develop and prepare an instructional video, no more than two hours in length, that contains information about infection control techniques and diseases of the scalp. The instructional video shall be made available to applicants through the board's website.

5. Any person who registers as a hair braider under this section shall post a copy of his or her certificate of registration in a conspicuous place at his or her place of business. If the person is operating outside his or her place of business he or she shall give the client or customer a copy of his or her certificate of registration.

6. (1) The board may inspect hair braiding establishments or facilities where hair braiding occurs during business hours to ensure:

(a) Persons registered as hair braiders are not operating outside the scope of practice of hair braiding; and

(b) Compliance with this section and rules promulgated thereunder;

(2) In addition to the causes listed in section 329.140, the board may also suspend or revoke a certificate of registration if a person registered as a hair braider is found to be operating outside the scope of practice of hair braiding."; and

Further amend said bill, Page 92, Section 621.280, Line 18, by inserting immediately after all of said section and line the following:

~~"[316.265. No employee or employer primarily engaged in the practice of combing, braiding, or curling hair without the use of potentially harmful chemicals shall be subject to the provisions of chapter 329 while working in conjunction with any licensee for any public amusement or entertainment venue as defined in this chapter.]"; and~~

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Dogan, **House Amendment No. 2** was adopted.

Representative Gregory offered **House Amendment No. 3**.

House Amendment No. 3

AMEND House Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 125, Page 4, Section 192.500, Line 18, by inserting immediately after said section and line the following:

"317.006. 1. The division shall have general charge and supervision of all professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~and~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, and amateur mixed martial arts** contests held in the state of Missouri, and it shall have the power, and it shall be its duty:

(1) To make and publish rules governing in every particular professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~and~~], professional full-contact karate contests, **professional mixed martial arts, and amateur mixed martial arts**;

(2) To make and publish rules governing the approval of amateur sanctioning bodies;

(3) To accept applications for and issue licenses to contestants in professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~and~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, and amateur mixed martial arts** contests held in the state of Missouri, and referees, judges, matchmakers, managers, promoters, seconds, announcers, timekeepers and physicians involved in professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~and~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, and amateur mixed martial arts** contests held in the state of Missouri, as authorized herein. Such licenses shall be issued in accordance with rules duly adopted by the division;

(4) To charge fees to be determined by the director and established by rule for every license issued and to assess a tax of five percent of the gross receipts of any person, organization, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or association holding a promoter's license and permit under sections 317.001 to 317.021, derived from admission charges connected with or as an incident to the holding of any professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~or~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contest in the state of Missouri. Such funds shall be paid to the division of professional registration which shall pay said funds into the Missouri state treasury to be set apart into a fund to be known as the "Athletic Fund" which is hereby established;

(5) To assess a tax of five percent of the gross receipts of any person, organization, corporation, partnership, limited liability company or association holding a promoter's license under sections 317.001 to 317.021 derived from the sale, lease or other exploitation in this state of broadcasting, television, pay-per-view, closed-circuit telecast, and motion picture rights for any professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~or~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contest. Such funds shall be paid to the division which shall pay said funds into the Missouri state treasury to be set apart into a fund to be known as the "Athletic Fund";

(6) Each cable television system operator whose pay-per-view or closed-circuit facilities are utilized to telecast a bout or contest shall, within thirty calendar days following the date of the telecast, file a report with the office stating the number of orders sold and the price per order.

2. All fees established pursuant to sections 317.001 to 317.021 shall be determined by the director by rule in such amount as to produce sufficient revenue to fund the necessary expenses and operating costs incurred in the administration of the provisions of sections 317.001 to 317.021. All expenses shall be paid as otherwise provided by law.

317.011. 1. The division shall have the power, and it shall be its duty, to accept application for and issue permits to hold professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~or~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contests in the state of Missouri, and to charge a fee for the issuance of same in an amount established by rule; such funds to be paid to the division which shall pay such funds into the Missouri state treasury to be set apart into the athletic fund.

2. The provisions of section 33.080 to the contrary notwithstanding, money in this fund shall not be transferred and placed to the credit of general revenue until the amount in the fund at the end of the biennium exceeds two times the amount of the appropriation from the fund for the preceding fiscal year or, if the division requires by rule renewal **of the permits** less frequently than yearly then three times the appropriation from the fund for the preceding fiscal year. The amount, if any, in the fund which shall lapse is that amount in the fund which exceeds the appropriate multiple of the appropriations from the fund for the preceding fiscal year.

3. The division shall not grant any permit to hold professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~or~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contests in the state of Missouri except:

(1) Where such professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing [~~or~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contest is to be held under the auspices of a promoter duly licensed by the division; and

(2) Where a fee has been paid for such permit, in an amount established by rule.

4. In such contests a decision shall be rendered by three judges licensed by the division.

5. Specifically exempted from the provisions of this chapter are contests or exhibitions for amateur boxing ~~[, amateur kickboxing,]~~ **and** amateur wrestling ~~[and amateur full-contact karate].~~ However, all amateur boxing ~~[, amateur kickboxing,]~~ **and** amateur wrestling ~~[and amateur full-contact karate]~~ must be sanctioned by a nationally recognized amateur sanctioning body approved by the office.

317.013. 1. In order to protect the health and welfare of the contestants, there shall be a mandatory medical suspension of any contestant, not to exceed one hundred eighty days, who loses consciousness or who has been injured as a result of blows received to the head or body during a professional boxing, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing, ~~[or],~~ professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contest. The determination of consciousness is to be made only by a physician licensed by the board of healing arts and the division. Medical suspensions issued in accordance with this section shall not be reviewable by any tribunal.

2. No license shall be issued to any person who has been injured in such a manner that they may not continue to participate in boxing, wrestling, kickboxing, ~~[or],~~ full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contests in the future. Such a person shall be deemed medically retired. No person with a status of medically retired shall compete in any events governed by this chapter. Medical retirements issued in accordance with this section shall not be reviewable by any tribunal.

317.014. 1. Upon proper application by the director, or the director of the office, a court of competent jurisdiction may grant an injunction, restraining order or any other order as may be appropriate to enjoin a person, partnership, organization, corporation, limited liability company or association from:

(1) Promoting or offering to promote any professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing ~~[and],~~ professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contests ~~[in Missouri]~~ **that are not approved by the Missouri office of athletics;**

(2) Advertising or offering to advertise any professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing ~~[and],~~ professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contests ~~[in Missouri]~~ **that are not approved by the Missouri office of athletics;**

(3) Conducting or offering to conduct any professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing ~~[and],~~ professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contests ~~[in Missouri]~~ **that are not approved by the Missouri office of athletics;** or

(4) Competing or offering to compete in any professional boxing, sparring, professional wrestling, professional kickboxing ~~[and],~~ professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, or amateur mixed martial arts** contests ~~[in Missouri]~~ **that are not approved by the Missouri office of athletics.**

2. Any such actions shall be commenced either in the county in which such conduct occurred or in the county in which the defendant resides.

3. Any action brought under this section shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any penalty provided by law and may be brought concurrently with other actions to enforce this chapter.

317.017. 1. In any professional or amateur event the division regulates, no person shall be allowed to participate if such person is not eighteen years of age or older on or before the day the individual is scheduled to participate in the event.

2. Before the office issues a promoter's license, the promoter shall provide the office a surety bond in the amount of twenty-five thousand dollars or an irrevocable letter of credit in the amount of at least twenty-five thousand dollars from a lending institution approved to do business in the United States to guarantee payment of all state athletic taxes and fees to the state. The surety bond shall cover all expenses of the contestants and officials in the event of default by the promoter. The irrevocable letter of credit shall only be released upon written approval by the office. An additional bond or irrevocable letter of credit may be required in the amount specified by the office when it may be reasonably expected that the twenty-five thousand dollar bond or irrevocable letter of credit will not provide sufficient protection to the state. It shall be the duty of each promoter to maintain all required bonds on a current status.

3. There shall be a prohibition of all elbow strikes to the head of an opponent during an amateur mixed martial arts bout.

4. For the first five sanctioned amateur bouts, there shall be a prohibition of knee strikes to the head of an opponent during an amateur mixed martial arts contests. However, after the fifth sanctioned bout for both contestants, both contestants may mutually agree to allow knee strikes during a bout.

317.019. 1. The promoter of a professional boxing, professional kickboxing, [~~and~~], professional full-contact karate, **professional mixed martial arts, and amateur mixed martial arts** contest shall sign written bout contracts with each professional contestant. Original bout contracts shall be filed with the division prior to the event as required by the rules of the office. The bout contract shall be on a form supplied by the division and contain at least the following:

- (1) The weight required of the contestant at weigh-in;
- (2) The amount of the purse to be paid for the contest, **except amateur mixed martial arts contests;**
- (3) The date and location of the contest;
- (4) The glove size allotted for each contestant;
- (5) Any other payment or consideration provided to the contestant, **except amateur mixed martial arts contests;**
- (6) List of all fees, charges, and expenses including training expenses that will be assessed to the contestant or deducted from the contestant's purse, **except amateur mixed martial arts contests;**
- (7) Any advances paid to the contestant before the bout, **except amateur mixed martial arts contests;**
- (8) The amount of any compensation or consideration that a promoter has contracted to receive in connection with the bout or contest, **except amateur mixed martial arts contests;**
- (9) The signature of the promoter and contestant;
- (10) The date signed by both the promoter and the contestant; and
- (11) Any information required by the office.

2. If the bout contract between a contestant and promoter is changed, the promoter shall provide the division with the amended contract containing all contract changes at least two hours prior to the event's scheduled start time. The amended contract shall comply with all requirements for original bout contracts and shall contain the signature of the promoter and contestant.

3. A promoter of an event shall not be a manager for a contestant who is contracted for ten rounds or more at the event.

4. The promoter of an event shall provide payments for the event official's fees to the office prior to the start of the event. The form of payment shall be at the discretion of the office provided that payments remitted by check or money order shall be made payable directly to the applicable official."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 101

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli
Cierpiot	Conway 104	Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Ellington
Engler	Evans	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory
Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Hubrecht	Hurst	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kolkmeier	Lant	Lauer
Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Marshall	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger	Miller
Moon	Morris	Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Redmon

Reiboldt	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood				

NOES: 038

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Burns
Carpenter	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht	Franks Jr
Green	Harris	Kendrick	Lavender	McGee
Meredith 71	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Runions	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Wessels		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 023

Beard	Brown 57	Butler	Conway 10	Crawford
Cross	Curtman	Davis	Fitzpatrick	Gray
Kidd	Korman	Mathews	May	McCann Beatty
McCreery	Merideth 80	Rehder	Reisch	Shaul 113
Stacy	Walker 74	Mr. Speaker		

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Gregory, **House Amendment No. 3** was adopted.

Representative Pike offered **House Amendment No. 4**.

House Amendment No. 4

AMEND House Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 125, Page 68, Section 336.080, Line 16, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"337.010. As used in sections 337.010 to 337.090 the following terms mean:

- (1) "Committee", the state committee of psychologists;
- (2) "Department", the department of insurance, financial institutions and professional registration;
- (3) "Division", the division of professional registration;
- (4) **"Internship", any supervised hours that occur during a formal internship of twelve to twenty-four months after all academic course work toward a doctorate has been completed but prior to completion of the full degree. Internship is part of successful completion of a doctorate in psychology, and a person cannot earn his or her doctorate without completion of an internship;**
- (5) "Licensed psychologist", any person who offers to render psychological services to individuals, groups, organizations, institutions, corporations, schools, government agencies or the general public for a fee, monetary or otherwise, implying that such person is trained, experienced and licensed to practice psychology and who holds a current and valid, whether temporary, provisional or permanent, license in this state to practice psychology;
- (6) **"Postdoctoral experiences", experiences that follow the completion of a person's doctoral degree. Such person shall not be licensed until he or she satisfies additional supervised hours. Postdoctoral experiences shall include any supervised clinical activities following the completion of the doctoral degree;**

(7) "Predoctoral postinternship", any supervised hours that occur following completion of the internship but prior to completing the degree. Such person may continue to provide supervised clinical services even after his or her internship is completed and while still completing his or her doctoral degree requirements;

(8) "Preinternship", any supervised hours acquired as a student or in the course of seeking a doctorate in psychology but before the internship, which includes supervised practicum;

~~[(5)]~~ (9) "Provisional licensed psychologist", any person who is a graduate of a recognized educational institution with a doctoral degree in psychology as defined in section 337.025, and who otherwise meets all requirements to become a licensed psychologist except for passage of the licensing exams, oral examination and completion of the required period of postdegree supervised experience as specified in subsection 2 of section 337.025;

~~[(6)]~~ (10) "Recognized educational institution":

(a) A school, college, university or other institution of higher learning in the United States, which, at the time the applicant was enrolled and graduated, had a graduate program in psychology and was accredited by one of the regional accrediting associations approved by the Council on Postsecondary Accreditation; or

(b) A school, college, university or other institution of higher learning outside the United States, which, at the time the applicant was enrolled and graduated, had a graduate program in psychology and maintained a standard of training substantially equivalent to the standards of training of those programs accredited by one of the regional accrediting associations approved by the Council of Postsecondary Accreditation;

~~[(7)]~~ (11) "Temporary license", a license which is issued to a person licensed as a psychologist in another jurisdiction, who has applied for licensure in this state either by reciprocity or endorsement of the score from the Examination for Professional Practice in Psychology, and who is awaiting either a final determination by the committee relative to such person's eligibility for licensure or who is awaiting the results of the jurisprudence examination or oral examination.

337.025. 1. The provisions of this section shall govern the education and experience requirements for initial licensure as a psychologist for the following persons:

(1) A person who has not matriculated in a graduate degree program which is primarily psychological in nature on or before August 28, 1990; and

(2) A person who is matriculated after August 28, 1990, in a graduate degree program designed to train professional psychologists.

2. Each applicant shall submit satisfactory evidence to the committee that the applicant has received a doctoral degree in psychology from a recognized educational institution, and has had at least one year of satisfactory supervised professional experience in the field of psychology.

3. A doctoral degree in psychology is defined as:

(1) A program accredited, or provisionally accredited, by the American Psychological Association **or the Canadian Psychological Association**; or

(2) A program designated or approved, including provisional approval, by the ~~[American]~~ Association of State **and Provincial** Psychology Boards or the Council for the National Register of Health Service Providers in Psychology, or both; or

(3) A graduate program that meets all of the following criteria:

(a) The program, wherever it may be administratively housed, shall be clearly identified and labeled as a psychology program. Such a program shall specify in pertinent institutional catalogues and brochures its intent to educate and train professional psychologists;

(b) The psychology program shall stand as a recognizable, coherent organizational entity within the institution of higher education;

(c) There shall be a clear authority and primary responsibility for the core and specialty areas whether or not the program cuts across administrative lines;

(d) The program shall be an integrated, organized, sequence of study;

(e) There shall be an identifiable psychology faculty and a psychologist responsible for the program;

(f) The program shall have an identifiable body of students who are matriculated in that program for a degree;

(g) The program shall include a supervised practicum, internship, field, or laboratory training appropriate to the practice of psychology;

(h) The curriculum shall encompass a minimum of three academic years of full-time graduate study, with a minimum of one year's residency at the educational institution granting the doctoral degree; and

(i) Require the completion by the applicant of a core program in psychology which shall be met by the completion and award of at least one three-semester-hour graduate credit course or a combination of graduate credit courses totaling three semester hours or five quarter hours in each of the following areas:

- a. The biological bases of behavior such as courses in: physiological psychology, comparative psychology, neuropsychology, sensation and perception, psychopharmacology;
- b. The cognitive-affective bases of behavior such as courses in: learning, thinking, motivation, emotion, and cognitive psychology;
- c. The social bases of behavior such as courses in: social psychology, group processes/dynamics, interpersonal relationships, and organizational and systems theory;
- d. Individual differences such as courses in: personality theory, human development, abnormal psychology, developmental psychology, child psychology, adolescent psychology, psychology of aging, and theories of personality;
- e. The scientific methods and procedures of understanding, predicting and influencing human behavior such as courses in: statistics, experimental design, psychometrics, individual testing, group testing, and research design and methodology.

4. Acceptable supervised professional experience **may be accrued through preinternship, internship, predoctoral postinternship, or postdoctoral experiences. The academic training director or the postdoctoral training supervisor shall attest to the hours accrued to meet the requirements of this section. Such hours** shall consist of:

- (1) A minimum of fifteen hundred hours of ~~[professional]~~ experience ~~[obtained]~~ **in a successfully completed internship to be completed** in not less than twelve nor more than twenty-four ~~[consecutive calendar]~~ months; **and**
- (2) **A minimum of two thousand hours of experience consisting of any combination of the following:**
 - (a) **Preinternship and predoctoral postinternship professional experience that occurs following the completion of the first year of the doctoral program or at any time while in a doctoral program after completion of a master's degree in psychology or equivalent as defined by rule by the committee;**
 - (b) **Up to seven hundred fifty hours obtained while on the internship under subdivision (1) of this subsection but beyond the fifteen hundred hours identified in subdivision (1) of this subsection; or**
 - (c) **Postdoctoral professional experience obtained in no more than twenty-four consecutive calendar months.** In no case shall this experience be accumulated at a rate of ~~[less than twenty hours per week nor]~~ more than fifty hours per week. Postdoctoral supervised professional experience for prospective health service providers **and other applicants** shall involve and relate to the delivery of psychological ~~[health]~~ services~~[-Postdoctoral supervised professional experience for other applicants shall be]~~ in accordance with professional requirements and relevant to the applicant's intended area of practice.

5. ~~[Postdoctoral]~~ Experience for those applicants who intend to seek health service provider certification and who have completed a program in one or more of the American Psychological Association designated health service provider delivery areas shall be obtained under the primary supervision of a licensed psychologist who is also a health service provider or who otherwise meets the requirements for health service provider certification. ~~[Postdoctoral]~~ Experience for those applicants who do not intend to seek health service provider certification shall be obtained under the primary supervision of a licensed psychologist or such other qualified mental health professional approved by the committee.

6. **For postinternship and postdoctoral hours**, the psychological activities of the applicant shall be performed pursuant to the primary supervisor's order, control, and full professional responsibility. The primary supervisor shall maintain a continuing relationship with the applicant and shall meet with the applicant a minimum of one hour per month in face-to-face individual supervision. Clinical supervision may be delegated by the primary supervisor to one or more secondary supervisors who are qualified psychologists. The secondary supervisors shall retain order, control, and full professional responsibility for the applicant's clinical work under their supervision and shall meet with the applicant a minimum of one hour per week in face-to-face individual supervision. If the primary supervisor is also the clinical supervisor, meetings shall be a minimum of one hour per week. Group supervision shall not be acceptable for supervised professional experience. The primary supervisor shall certify to the committee that the applicant has complied with these requirements and that the applicant has demonstrated ethical and competent practice of psychology. The changing by an agency of the primary supervisor during the course of the supervised experience shall not invalidate the supervised experience.

7. The committee by rule shall provide procedures for exceptions and variances from the requirements for once a week face-to-face supervision due to vacations, illness, pregnancy, and other good causes."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Pike, **House Amendment No. 4** was adopted.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 101

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli
Cierpiot	Conway 104	Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtman	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 49
Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon
Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houx
Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141	Kolkmeyer	Lant
Lauer	Love	Lynch	Marshall	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Morris	Muntzel	Neely
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stephens 128
Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo
Walker 3	White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood
Mr. Speaker				

NOES: 044

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Burns
Butler	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Hurst
Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Runions	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 017

Beard	Brown 57	Carpenter	Cross	Davis
Fitzwater 144	Gray	Higdon	Houghton	Hubrecht
Kelley 127	Kidd	Korman	Lichtenegger	May
Mitten	Stacy			

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Ross, the title of **HCS SB 125, as amended**, was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Ross, **HCS SB 125, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Ross, **HCS SB 125, as amended**, was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 124

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Basye	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burns
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104
Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis
Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston
Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick
Gannon	Green	Gregory	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kolkmeier	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel
McGaugh	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller
Morris	Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155
Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shumake	Smith 85
Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stephens 128	Taylor
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 022

Arthur	Barnes 28	Brown 27	Butler	Carpenter
Curtman	Dunn	Ellington	Hurst	Kendrick
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Mitten	Moon
Morgan	Pogue	Rowland 29	Runions	Stevens 46
Walker 74	Wilson			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 016

Beard	Burnett	Cross	Francis	Gray
Higdon	Hubrecht	Kidd	Marshall	May
Pietzman	Rone	Shull 16	Stacy	Swan
Tate				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

BILLS IN CONFERENCE

CCR HCS SS SB 34, as amended, relating to criminal offenses, was taken up by Representative Rhoads.

Representative Mitten raised a point of order that members were in violation of Rule 85.

The Chair took the point of order under advisement.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 102

Alferman	Anderson	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon
Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Conway 104	Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Marshall	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Morris	Muntzel	Phillips
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood			

NOES: 048

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Basye	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett
Burns	Butler	Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis
Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington	Franks Jr	Green
Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten
Morgan	Mosley	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade	Razer
Roberts	Rowland 29	Runions	Smith 85	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 012

Andrews	Brattin	Cross	Gray	Gregory
Higdon	Hubrecht	May	Pfautsch	Roeber
Stacy	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 001

The Chair ruled the previous point of order not well taken.

On motion of Representative Rhoads, **CCR HCS SS SB 34, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 117

Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur
Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Black	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Burnett
Burns	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10
Conway 104	Cookson	Crawford	Curtman	Davis
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Green
Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Harris	Houghton	Houx	Hubrecht
Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kolkmeyer
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Love	Lynch
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCreery	McDaniel
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Morris	Muntzel
Nichols	Pfautsch	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher
Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Runions	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo
Walker 3	Walker 74	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 027

Adams	Barnes 28	Brown 27	Butler	Carpenter
Curtis	Dunn	Ellington	Franks Jr	Hurst
Kidd	Lavender	Marshall	McCann Beatty	McGee
Merideth 80	Moon	Morgan	Mosley	Neely
Newman	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Roberts
Smith 85	Wessels			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 018

Brown 94	Corlew	Cornejo	Cross	Engler
Gray	Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill
Kelley 127	Lichtenegger	May	Meredith 71	Mitten
Phillips	Rone	Stacy		

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Rhoads, **CCS HCS SS SB 34** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 117

Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur
Austin	Bahr	Baringer	Barnes 60	Baye
Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burns
Chipman	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Cookson	Crawford
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Green	Gregory	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCreery
McDaniel	McGaugh	Meredith 71	Messenger	Miller
Morris	Muntzel	Nichols	Pfausch	Phillips
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden
Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Runions
Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Swan	Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo
Walker 3	Walker 74	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 029

Adams	Bangert	Barnes 28	Brown 27	Burnett
Butler	Carpenter	Curtis	Dunn	Ellington
Franks Jr	Hurst	Lavender	Marshall	McCann Beatty
McGee	Merideth 80	Moon	Morgan	Mosley
Neely	Newman	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue
Quade	Razer	Roberts	Smith 85	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 016

Christofanelli	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Cross
Fitzwater 144	Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht	Lant
May	Mitten	Rone	Stacy	Tate
Wessels				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

CCR HCS SCS SB 139, as amended, relating to health care, was taken up by Representative Wood.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 093

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon
Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Cookson	Corlew	Crawford	Curtman	Davis
Dogan	Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kidd	Kolkmeier
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Marshall	Mathews	McCaherty	McCreery
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Moon	Morris
Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch
Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Rone
Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shumake
Sommer	Spencer	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood		

NOES: 038

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Barnes 28	Beck
Brown 27	Burnett	Burns	Butler	Carpenter
Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington	Fitzpatrick	Franks Jr
Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender
McCann Beatty	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten
Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr
Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29
Runions	Unsicker	Walker 74		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 031

Alferman	Bangert	Baringer	Basye	Brattin
Conway 10	Conway 104	Cornejo	Cross	Curtis
DeGroot	Dohrman	Gannon	Gray	Helms
Higdon	Hubrecht	Kelly 141	Matthiesen	May
McDaniel	Morgan	Muntzel	Ross	Shull 16
Smith 85	Smith 163	Stacy	Stevens 46	Wessels
Mr. Speaker				

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Wood, **CCR HCS SCS SB 139, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 131

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon	Brown 27
Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter	Chipman

2710 *Journal of the House*

Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 49	Francis	Franklin
Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Green	Gregory
Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen
Harris	Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kendrick	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lavender	Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh	Merideth 80
Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morris	Mosley
Muntzel	Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips
Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade
Razer	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch
Remole	Rhoads	Roberts	Roden	Roeber
Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Runions	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85
Smith 163	Sommer	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3
Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood				

NOES: 010

Burns	Ellington	Hurst	Marshall	Meredith 71
Moon	Morgan	Neely	Pogue	Spencer

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 021

Brattin	Brown 57	Christofanelli	Cookson	Cross
DeGroot	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Gray	Higdon
Hubrecht	Kidd	Lichtenegger	May	McDaniel
McGee	Newman	Rone	Stacy	Stevens 46
Mr. Speaker				

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Wood, **CCS HCS SCS SB 139** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 138

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon	Brown 27
Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104
Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis
Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston
Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris

Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick
Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh	Merideth 80
Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts	Roden
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29
Runions	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Stephens 128
Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood		

NOES: 011

Brattin	Burns	Curtman	Ellington	Hurst
Marshall	Meredith 71	Moon	Neely	Pogue
Spencer				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 013

Cross	Dunn	Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht
Mathews	May	McDaniel	McGee	Rehder
Stacy	Wessels	Mr. Speaker		

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

THIRD READING OF SENATE BILLS

HCS SS SB 22, relating to contaminated homes, was taken up by Representative Matthiesen.

Speaker Richardson resumed the Chair.

Representative Matthiesen offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for Senate Substitute for Senate Bill No. 22, Page 1, Section 260.860, Lines 2-3, by deleting all of said lines and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"Home Acquisition Program Fund", which shall consist of moneys appropriated to the fund. The state"; and

Further amend said bill, Page 2, Section 260.865, Lines 2-4, by deleting all of said lines and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"state environmental or state health agency to be uninhabitable due to contamination of thorium-230, with such thorium-230 levels exceeding five times the background level, for which the homeowner is not responsible shall be eligible"; and

Further amend said bill and section, Page 3, Line 44, by inserting after "7." the following:

"The state of Missouri nor the department of natural resources shall be held responsible for any demolition or remediation of any home purchased under the program created under this section, nor shall the state of Missouri nor the department of natural resources be liable for any cause of action relating to the purchase of homes under this section; provided however, the department of natural resources may collaborate with any federal agency for costs beyond the fair market value of the purchased homes for purposes including, but not limited to, home remediation and demolition.

8."; and

Further amend said bill, Page 4, Section 640.780, Lines 1-30, by deleting all of said section from the bill; and

Further amend said bill and page, Section B, Line 1, by deleting all of said line and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"Section B. Because of the need"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 093

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brown 57	Brown 94	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Conway 104	Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford
Curtman	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Francis
Frederick	Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Kelly 141
Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Moon	Morris
Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Reiboldt	Reisch
Remole	Rhoads	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shull 16	Shumake
Smith 163	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 042

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Burns
Butler	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Franks Jr
Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80
Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman	Nichols

Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade	Razer
Roberts	Rowland 29	Runions	Smith 85	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 027

Bernskoetter	Brattin	Carpenter	Chipman	Cross
Davis	Ellebracht	Ellington	Engler	Fraker
Franklin	Gray	Hansen	Hubrecht	Justus
Kelley 127	Korman	Marshall	May	McDaniel
Rehder	Roden	Shaul 113	Sommer	Wessels
White	Wiemann			

VACANCIES: 001

Representative Matthiesen moved that **House Amendment No. 1** be adopted.

Which motion was defeated by the following vote, the ayes and noes having been demanded pursuant to Rule 16:

AYES: 060

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Berry	Brown 27	Burnett
Burns	Butler	Carpenter	Conway 104	Cookson
Crawford	Curtis	Dogan	Dunn	Ellington
Evans	Franks Jr	Green	Haahr	Haefner
Harris	Helms	Hill	Kendrick	Lavender
Lichtenegger	Matthiesen	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh
McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan
Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Pfautsch	Pierson Jr
Pike	Quade	Razer	Reisch	Roberts
Rowland 29	Shull 16	Smith 85	Sommer	Stevens 46
Tate	Trent	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wiemann

NOES: 083

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Christofanelli
Conway 10	Cornejo	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dohrman	Eggleston	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49
Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory
Grier	Hannegan	Hansen	Henderson	Higdon
Houghton	Houx	Hurst	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kolkmeier	Lant	Lauer	Love	Lynch
Marshall	Mathews	McCaherty	Messenger	Miller
Moon	Morris	Muntzel	Neely	Peters
Phillips	Pietzman	Plocher	Pogue	Redmon
Reiboldt	Remole	Rhoads	Roeber	Rone
Ross	Rowland 155	Runions	Ruth	Schroer
Shaul 113	Shumake	Smith 163	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Taylor	Vescovo	Walker 3	Wessels
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

May	McDaniel	Miller	Mitten	Phillips
Rehder	Rhoads	Roeber	Rone	Shaul 113
Shumake	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Wilson	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Matthiesen, the title of **HCS SS SB 22** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Matthiesen, **HCS SS SB 22** was adopted.

Representative Matthiesen moved that **HCS SS SB 22** be read the third time and passed.

Which motion was defeated by the following vote:

AYES: 065

Adams	Alferman	Arthur	Bangert	Barnes 28
Basye	Berry	Brown 94	Butler	Carpenter
Cierpiot	Conway 104	Cookson	Curtis	Curtman
Davis	Dogan	Dunn	Ellington	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 49	Green	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Helms	Higdon	Hill
Houghton	Justus	Kelley 127	Kidd	Korman
Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Marshall
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCann Beatty	McGaugh	Muntzel
Nichols	Pfautsch	Pike	Plocher	Reisch
Remole	Roberts	Rone	Ross	Rowland 29
Ruth	Shull 16	Smith 85	Sommer	Swan
Tate	Trent	Walker 3	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 079

Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57	Burns
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cornejo	Crawford	DeGroot
Dohrman	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Fitzwater 144	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon
Gregory	Grier	Hansen	Harris	Henderson
Houx	Hurst	Johnson	Kelly 141	Kolkmeier
Lant	Lynch	McCaherty	McCreery	McDaniel
McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller
Moon	Morgan	Morris	Neely	Newman
Peters	Phillips	Pietzman	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Redmon	Reiboldt	Rhoads	Roeber
Rowland 155	Runions	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shumake
Smith 163	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Taylor	Vescovo	Wiemann	Wilson	

PRESENT: 012

Baringer	Burnett	Corlew	Kendrick	Mosley
Pierson Jr	Rehder	Roden	Unsicker	Walker 74
Wessels	White			

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 006

Conway 10 Cross Gray Hubrecht May
Mitten

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr resumed the Chair.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

Mr. Speaker: I am instructed by the Senate to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has taken up and adopted the Conference Committee Report on **HCS SB 283, as amended**, and has taken up and passed **CCS HCS SB 283**.

Mr. Speaker: I am instructed by the Senate to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has taken up and adopted the Conference Committee Report on **SB 503, as amended**, and has taken up and passed **CCS SB 503**.

Emergency clause adopted.

Mr. Speaker: I am instructed by the Senate to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has taken up and adopted the Conference Committee Report on **HCS SCS SB 421, as amended**, and has taken up and passed **CCS HCS SCS SB 421**.

Mr. Speaker: I am instructed by the Senate to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has taken up and adopted the Conference Committee Report on **HCS SB 95, as amended**, and has taken up and passed **CCS HCS SB 95**.

Mr. Speaker: I am instructed by the Senate to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has taken up and adopted the Conference Committee Report No. 2 on **HCS SCS SB 112, as amended**, and has taken up and passed **CCS#2 HCS SCS SB 112**.

THIRD READING OF SENATE BILLS

SS SCS SB 16, relating to sales and use taxes for delivery charges, was taken up by Representative Engler.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 098

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Black	Bondon	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 49
Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon

Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Love
Lynch	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Moon
Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3
White	Wiemann	Wilson		

NOES: 042

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Burns
Butler	Carpenter	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Merideth 80
Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Nichols	Peters
Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts
Rowland 29	Runions	Smith 85	Stevens 46	Unsicker
Walker 74	Wessels			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Brattin	Conway 10	Cookson	Cornejo	Cross
Fitzwater 144	Franks Jr	Gray	Haefner	Hubrecht
Kelley 127	Lichtenegger	May	Meredith 71	Morris
Newman	Reisch	Roeber	Shumake	Stephens 128
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Engler, the title of **SS SCS SB 16** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Engler, **SS SCS SB 16** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 144

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett	Burns
Butler	Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtman
Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon

Green	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Higdon	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Hurst
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick
Kidd	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender
Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Marshall	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel
McGaugh	McGee	Merideth 80	Messenger	Mitten
Moon	Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel
Neely	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike	Quade
Razer	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Remole
Rhoads	Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone
Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Runions	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85
Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128
Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	

NOES: 002

Ellington Pogue

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 016

Conway 10	Cookson	Cross	Curtis	Fitzpatrick
Fraker	Franks Jr	Gray	Hubrecht	Kolkmeyer
May	Meredith 71	Miller	Plocher	Reisch
Mr. Speaker				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, the House recessed until 1:30 p.m.

AFTERNOON SESSION

The hour of recess having expired, the House was called to order by Speaker Pro Tem Haahr.

THIRD READING OF SENATE BILLS

SB 329, relating to motor vehicle franchise practices, was taken up by Representative Kolkmeyer.

Representative Bernskoetter moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 094

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Barnes 60	Basye
Beard	Bernskoetter	Black	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford	Curtis	Curtman
Davis	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin
Frederick	Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr
Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Houghton
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger	Moon	Morris
Muntzel	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike
Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 040

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Carpenter
Conway 10	Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington	Franks Jr
Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80
Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Pierson Jr	Pogue
Quade	Razer	Roberts	Roden	Rowland 29
Runions	Smith 85	Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 028

Alferman	Bahr	Berry	Burns	Butler
Cookson	Cornejo	Cross	DeGroot	Dogan
Fitzpatrick	Gray	Haefner	Higdon	Hill
Hubrecht	Kelley 127	Marshall	May	Miller
Mitten	Morgan	Neely	Peters	Plocher
Redmon	Schroer	Wessels		

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Kolkmeier, the title of **SB 329** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Kolkmeier, **SB 329** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 139

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin

2720 *Journal of the House*

Brown 27	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104
Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis	Davis
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston
Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Hurst	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Marshall
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery
McDaniel	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger
Miller	Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel
Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips
Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roberts	Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Runions	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 003

Ellington	Moon	Pogue
-----------	------	-------

PRESENT: 002

Brown 57	Roden
----------	-------

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 018

Burns	Cookson	Cross	Curtman	Gray
Higdon	Hubrecht	Lynch	May	McGaugh
Mitten	Neely	Plocher	Rone	Ruth
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Wessels		

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

SCS SB 108, relating to reemployment rights for certain members of the military, was taken up by Representative Davis.

On motion of Representative Davis, the title of **SCS SB 108** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Davis, **SCS SB 108** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 142

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck

Bernskoetter	Black	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27
Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Ellington	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Hurst
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick
Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Marshall
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel
McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten
Moon	Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pietzman	Pike	Pogue	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Runions	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo
Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood			

NOES: 003

Chipman	Miller	Rone
---------	--------	------

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 017

Berry	Burns	Cookson	Corlew	Cross
Gray	Hansen	Higdon	Hubrecht	Mathews
May	Messenger	Muntzel	Neely	Plocher
Rehder	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

SCS SB 229, relating to employees working in certain mental health facilities, was taken up by Representative Fitzwater (49).

Representative Fitzpatrick offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND Senate Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 229, Page 1, Section A, Line 2, by inserting immediately after said line the following:

"208.1050. 1. **As used in this section, the following terms mean:**

(1) "Excess revenue", the total amount of net general revenue collections collected in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017 that is in excess of nine billion ninety-seven million three hundred thousand dollars and is not more than thirty-five million three hundred forty-five thousand two hundred fifteen dollars;

(2) "Net general revenue collections", revenue collected and required by any section except this section to be deposited into the general revenue fund less any refunds and less transfers to the general revenue fund;

2. There is hereby created in the state treasury the "Missouri Senior Services Protection Fund", which shall consist of money collected under ~~[subsection]~~ **subsections [2] 3 and 4** of this section. The state treasurer shall be custodian of the fund. In accordance with sections 30.170 and 30.180, the state treasurer may approve disbursements. The fund shall be a dedicated fund, and, upon appropriation, ~~[money]~~ **moneys** in the fund shall be used solely for the administration of ~~[subsection]~~ **subsections [2] 3 and 4** of this section. **Moneys in the fund shall be allocated for services for low-income seniors and people with disabilities.** Notwithstanding the provisions of section 33.080 to the contrary, any moneys remaining in the fund at the end of the biennium shall not revert to the credit of the general revenue fund. The state treasurer shall invest moneys in the fund in the same manner as other funds are invested. Any interest and moneys earned on such investments shall be credited to the **general revenue** fund.

~~[2-] 3. Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, the state treasurer shall deposit [from moneys that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund an amount equal to fifty-five million one hundred thousand dollars] an amount equal to the excess revenue that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund into the Missouri senior services protection fund. At least one quarter of such amount shall be deposited on or before July 15, 2013, an additional one quarter by October 15, 2013, and an additional one quarter by January 15, 2014. The remaining amount shall be deposited by March 15, 2014] by October 1, 2017. [Moneys in the fund shall be allocated for services for low income seniors and people with disabilities.]~~, provided that under no circumstance shall the state treasurer deposit more than thirty-five million three hundred forty-five thousand two hundred fifteen dollars that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund into the Missouri senior services protection fund for the period beginning July 1, 2017 and ending October 1, 2017.

4. Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, if the governor determines that general revenue collections for the fiscal years beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018 exceed the amount necessary to balance revenues and expenditures to and from the general revenue fund and issues a proclamation stating the amount of the surplus, the state treasurer may then deposit such amount, up to thirty-five million three hundred forty-five thousand two hundred fifteen dollars, that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund into the Missouri senior services protection fund by October 1, 2017, provided that under no circumstance shall the state treasurer deposit more than thirty-five million three hundred forty-five thousand two hundred fifteen dollars that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund into the Missouri senior services protection fund for the period beginning July 1, 2017 and ending October 1, 2017.

5. Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the contrary, the governor may include, in a supplemental budget request for the 2018 fiscal year, recommendations of transfers to the general revenue fund from unexpended balances of fees, funds, and moneys received from whatever source by any department, board, bureau, commission, institution, official, or agency of the state government by virtue of any law or rule or regulation made in accordance with any law, except not from:

- (1) The senior services protection fund;
- (2) Any moneys received and to be disbursed by the state on behalf of a county, city, town, or village;
- (3) Any unexpended balance as may remain in any fund authorized and collected under the provisions of the Constitution of Missouri;
- (4) Any moneys dedicated to the payment of interest and principal of any bonded indebtedness;
- (5) Any fund created in order to receive and disburse federal funds;
- (6) Any fund used to fund elementary and secondary education under section 163.031;
- (7) Any fund for which at least seventy percent of moneys are derived from an appropriation of general revenue;
- (8) Any fund created under section 190.818, 198.418, 208.465, or 338.535; and
- (9) Any fund created under chapters 324 to 346.

6. The provisions of subsections 2, 3, and 4 of this section shall expire on July 1, 2018."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Richardson offered **House Substitute Amendment No. 1 for House Amendment No. 1.**

*House Substitute Amendment No. 1
for
House Amendment No. 1*

AMEND Senate Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 229, Page 1, In the Title, Line 3, by deleting all of said line and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"to health care."; and

Further amend said bill, Page 1, Section A, Line 2, by inserting immediately after said line the following:

"208.1050. 1. **As used in this section, the following terms mean:**

(1) **"Excess revenue", the total amount of net general revenue collections collected in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016, and ending June 30, 2017 that is in excess of nine billion ninety-seven million three hundred thousand dollars and is not more than thirty-five million three hundred forty-five thousand two hundred fifteen dollars;**

(2) **"Net general revenue collections", revenue collected and required by any section except this section to be deposited into the general revenue fund less any refunds and less transfers to the general revenue fund;**

2. There is hereby created in the state treasury the "Missouri Senior Services Protection Fund", which shall consist of money collected under ~~[subsection]~~ **subsections [2] 3 and 4** of this section. The state treasurer shall be custodian of the fund. In accordance with sections 30.170 and 30.180, the state treasurer may approve disbursements. The fund shall be a dedicated fund, and, upon appropriation, ~~[money]~~ **moneys** in the fund shall be used solely for the administration of ~~[subsection]~~ **subsections [2] 3 and 4** of this section. **Moneys in the fund shall be allocated for services for low-income seniors and people with disabilities.** Notwithstanding the provisions of section 33.080 to the contrary, any moneys remaining in the fund at the end of the biennium shall not revert to the credit of the general revenue fund. The state treasurer shall invest moneys in the fund in the same manner as other funds are invested. Any interest and moneys earned on such investments shall be credited to the **general revenue fund**.

~~[2.]~~ **3. Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, the state treasurer shall deposit ~~[from moneys that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund an amount equal to fifty-five million one hundred thousand dollars]~~ an amount equal to the excess revenue that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund into the Missouri senior services protection fund~~[- At least one quarter of such amount shall be deposited on or before July 15, 2013, an additional one quarter by October 15, 2013, and an additional one quarter by January 15, 2014. The remaining amount shall be deposited by March 15, 2014]~~ by October 1, 2017.** ~~[Moneys in the fund shall be allocated for services for low income seniors and people with disabilities.]~~ **provided that under no circumstance shall the state treasurer deposit more than thirty-five million three hundred forty-five thousand two hundred fifteen dollars that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund into the Missouri senior services protection fund for the period beginning July 1, 2017 and ending October 1, 2017.**

4. Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, if the governor determines that general revenue collections for the fiscal years beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018 exceed the amount necessary to balance revenues and expenditures to and from the general revenue fund and issues a proclamation stating the amount of the surplus, the state treasurer may then deposit such amount, up to thirty-five million three hundred forty-five thousand two hundred fifteen dollars, that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund into the Missouri senior services protection fund by October 1, 2017, provided that under no circumstance shall the state treasurer deposit more than thirty-five million three hundred forty-five thousand two hundred fifteen dollars that otherwise would have been deposited into the general revenue fund into the Missouri senior services protection fund for the period beginning July 1, 2017 and ending October 1, 2017.

5. Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the contrary, the governor may include, in a supplemental budget request for the 2018 fiscal year, recommendations of transfers to the general revenue fund from unexpended balances of fees, funds, and moneys received from whatever source by any

department, board, bureau, commission, institution, official, or agency of the state government by virtue of any law or rule or regulation made in accordance with any law, except not from:

- (1) The senior services protection fund;
 - (2) Any moneys received and to be disbursed by the state on behalf of a county, city, town, or village;
 - (3) Any unexpended balance as may remain in any fund authorized and collected under the provisions of the Constitution of Missouri;
 - (4) Any moneys dedicated to the payment of interest and principal of any bonded indebtedness;
 - (5) Any fund created in order to receive and disburse federal funds;
 - (6) Any fund used to fund elementary and secondary education under section 163.031;
 - (7) Any fund for which at least seventy percent of moneys are derived from an appropriation of general revenue;
 - (8) Any fund created under section 190.818, 198.418, 208.465, or 338.535; and
 - (9) Any fund created under chapters 324 to 346.
6. The provisions of subsections 2, 3, and 4 of this section shall expire on July 1, 2018."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 097

Alferman	Anderson	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon
Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kidd	Kolkmeier	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Marshall	Mathews	McCaherty
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Morris	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Redmon
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Walker 3	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 040

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellington	Green
Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	McCann Beatty	McCreery
McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Moon	Morgan
Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr
Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29
Runions	Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 025

Andrews	Burns	Carpenter	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	Ellebracht	Francis	Franks Jr	Gray
Higdon	Hubrecht	Korman	Lavender	Matthiesen
May	McDaniel	Mitten	Muntzel	Neely
Rehder	Roden	Smith 85	Stephens 128	Vescovo

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Richardson, **House Substitute Amendment No. 1 for House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 104

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Black	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew
Crawford	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Marshall
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McGaugh	Messenger
Miller	Morris	Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Redmon
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 042

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington
Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Mitten	Moon	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Runions	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Walker 74			

PRESENT: 000

2726 *Journal of the House*

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 016

Burns	Carpenter	Cookson	Cornejo	Cross
Fitzwater 144	Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht	May
McDaniel	Merideth 80	Rehder	Roden	Unsicker
Wessels				

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Fitzwater (49), the title of **SCS SB 229, as amended**, relating to health care, was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Fitzwater (49), **SCS SB 229, as amended**, was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 127

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Butler	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew
Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston
Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49
Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon
Green	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Hubrecht	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McCann Beatty	McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Morris
Muntzel	Neely	Nichols	Pfausch	Phillips
Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Redmon
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo
Walker 3	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 024

Burnett	Ellebracht	Ellington	Franks Jr	Hurst
Lavender	Marshall	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Moon	Morgan	Newman
Peters	Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts
Runions	Smith 85	Unsicker	Walker 74	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 011

Burns	Carpenter	Cookson	Cross	Gray
Higdon	May	McDaniel	Mosley	Rehder
Roden				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Fiscal Review, Chairman Haefner reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **SS SCS HCS HB 115**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **SS#2 SCS HCS HBs 302 & 228, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Not Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (4): Fraker, Haefner, Morris and Wood

Noes (10): Alferman, Conway (104), Morgan, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels and Wiemann

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **SS HCS HB 452, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (12): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Vescovo, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (2): Unsicker and Wessels

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **SCS HCS HB 831, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

2728 *Journal of the House*

Ayes (12): Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels and Wood

Noes (0)

Present (2): Alferman and Wiemann

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SB 30, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR HCS SB 95, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (13): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Smith (163)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR SB 503, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

HOUSE BILLS WITH SENATE AMENDMENTS

SS HCS HB 452, as amended, relating to the liability of an employee of a health care provider, was taken up by Representative Austin.

On motion of Representative Austin, **SS HCS HB 452, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 099

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans

Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Hou	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews
Matthiesen	McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Morris
Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Taylor	Trent
Walker 3	White	Wiemann	Wilson	

NOES: 044

Adams	Anders	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Conway 10	Dunn	Ellington	Green	Hurst
Kendrick	Kidd	Lavender	Marshall	McCaherty
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80
Mitten	Moon	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Runions	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Arthur	Burns	Carpenter	Cookson	Cross
Ellebracht	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr	Gray
Higdon	Hubrecht	May	McDaniel	Shaul 113
Tate	Vescovo	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Austin, **SS HCS HB 452, as amended**, was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 098

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin
Frederick	Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Hou	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews
Matthiesen	McGaugh	Messenger	Morris	Muntzel

2730 *Journal of the House*

Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch
Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Rone
Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Walker 3	Wiemann	Wilson		

NOES: 045

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett
Butler	Conway 10	Dunn	Ellington	Green
Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender	Marshall
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Miller	Mitten	Moon	Morgan
Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr
Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29
Smith 85	Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels

PRESENT: 001

Kidd

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 018

Burns	Carpenter	Cookson	Cross	Ellebracht
Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr	Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht
May	McDaniel	Runions	Shaul 113	Vescovo
White	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

SS SCS HCS HB 115, relating to intoxicating liquor, was taken up by Representative Shull (16).

On motion of Representative Shull (16), **SS SCS HCS HB 115** was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 119

Adams	Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin
Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye
Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Ellebracht	Engler	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon
Green	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Hannegan
Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love

Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCreery
McGaugh	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller
Mitten	Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel
Neely	Nichols	Peters	Pfausch	Phillips
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Rhoads	Roden
Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shull 16	Smith 85	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 018

Anders	Bahr	Beard	Curtis	Eggleston
Ellington	Francis	Hurst	Marshall	Moon
Newman	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Reisch	Remole
Roberts	Rowland 29	Wilson		

PRESENT: 001

Conway 10

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 024

Arthur	Burns	Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli
Cookson	Cross	Evans	Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr
Gray	Haefner	Higdon	Hubrecht	May
McCann Beatty	McDaniel	McGee	Rone	Runions
Shaul 113	Shumake	Smith 163	Stevens 46	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Shull (16), **SS SCS HCS HB 115** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 124

Adams	Alferman	Anderson	Arthur	Austin
Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye
Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Ellebracht	Engler
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Green	Gregory	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender
Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten
Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel	Nichols
Peters	Pfausch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike

2732 *Journal of the House*

Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Ross
Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Smith 85	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128
Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 019

Anders	Andrews	Bahr	Beard	Eggleston
Ellington	Francis	Hurst	Marshall	Moon
Newman	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Reisch	Remole
Roberts	Rowland 29	Shumake	Wilson	

PRESENT: 001

Conway 10

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 018

Burns	Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cookson
Cross	Evans	Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr	Gray
Higdon	Hubrecht	May	McDaniel	Neely
Rone	Runions	Smith 163		

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

Speaker Richardson resumed the Chair.

BILLS IN CONFERENCE

CCR HCS SB 501, as amended, relating to health care, was taken up by Representative Stephens (128).

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 093

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Barnes 60	Basye
Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman	Cierpiot
Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtman	Davis
Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Hill
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews	McCaherty
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Moon	Morris

Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Remole	Rhoads	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Ruth	Shumake	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 039

Adams	Anders	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Beck	Brown 27	Barnett	Butler	Dunn
Ellebracht	Ellington	Green	Harris	Hurst
Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Roden	Rowland 29	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 030

Alferman	Arthur	Bahr	Burns	Carpenter
Christofanelli	Conway 10	Conway 104	Cookson	Cross
Curtis	DeGroot	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr
Gray	Higdon	Houghton	Hubrecht	Marshall
Matthiesen	May	McDaniel	McGee	Reisch
Runions	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Smith 163

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Stephens (128), **CCR HCS SB 501, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 129

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 27	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Green
Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson	Houghton
Houx	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick
Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten
Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Neely	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr

2734 *Journal of the House*

Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Remole	Rhoads
Roberts	Roeber	Rowland 155	Ruth	Shaul 113
Shumake	Smith 85	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 016

Brown 57	DeGroot	Ellington	Hill	Hurst
Johnson	Marshall	Moon	Muntzel	Pogue
Roden	Ross	Rowland 29	Schroer	Taylor
Wilson				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 017

Burns	Conway 10	Conway 104	Cookson	Cross
Fitzwater 49	Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht	Matthiesen
May	McDaniel	Reisch	Rone	Runions
Shull 16	Smith 163			

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Stephens (128), **CCS HCS SB 501** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 130

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 27	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon
Green	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Houghton	Houx	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kendrick	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten
Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Neely	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Rehder	Reiboldt	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts
Roeber	Rone	Rowland 155	Ruth	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74
Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 018

Brown 57	Ellington	Hill	Hurst	Johnson
Kidd	Marshall	Moon	Muntzel	Pietzman
Pogue	Reisch	Roden	Ross	Rowland 29
Schroer	Taylor	Wilson		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 014

Burns	Conway 10	Conway 104	Cookson	Cross
Fitzwater 49	Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht	Matthiesen
May	McDaniel	Runions	Smith 163	

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

CCR SB 8, with House Amendment No. 1, House Amendment No. 2, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 3, House Amendment No. 3, as amended, House Amendment No. 4, House Amendment No. 5, House Amendment No. 6, House Amendment No. 7, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 8, House Amendment No. 8, as amended, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 9, House Amendment No. 2 to House Amendment No. 9, House Amendment No. 3 to House Amendment No. 9 and House Amendment No. 9, as amended, relating to transportation, was taken up by Representative Rhoads.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 096

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Black
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Corlew	Crawford	Curtman
Davis	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Franklin
Frederick	Gannon	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Hill
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kidd
Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	Messenger	Miller	Moon	Morris
Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Mr. Speaker				

2736 *Journal of the House*

NOES: 043

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Hurst
Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Smith 85	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 023

Alferman	Burns	Conway 104	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	DeGroot	Fitzwater 49	Francis	Gray
Gregory	Higdon	Houghton	Hubrecht	Kelly 141
May	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Runions
Schroer	Spencer	Wood		

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Rhoads, **CCR SB 8, with House Amendment No. 1, House Amendment No. 2, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 3, House Amendment No. 3, as amended, House Amendment No. 4, House Amendment No. 5, House Amendment No. 6, House Amendment No. 7, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 8, House Amendment No. 8, as amended, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 9, House Amendment No. 2 to House Amendment No. 9, House Amendment No. 3 to House Amendment No. 9 and House Amendment No. 9, as amended,** was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 135

Adams	Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur
Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Black	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57
Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter	Chipman
Cierpiot	Conway 10	Corlew	Crawford	Curtis
Curtman	Davis	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeier
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McCann Beatty	McCreery	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger
Miller	Mitten	Morgan	Morris	Mosley
Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts

Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74
Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 005

Ellington	Hurst	Marshall	Moon	Pogue
-----------	-------	----------	------	-------

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Alferman	Berry	Burns	Christofanelli	Conway 104
Cookson	Cornejo	Cross	DeGroot	Fitzwater 49
Gray	Gregory	Hannegan	Higdon	Hubrecht
May	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Runions
Schroer	Wood			

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Rhoads, **CCS SB 8** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 134

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Arthur
Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27
Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Davis	Dogan	Dohrman
Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender
Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	Meredith 71	Merideth 80
Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Rhoads	Roberts
Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker	

2738 *Journal of the House*

NOES: 009

Chipman	Curtman	Ellington	Franks Jr	Hurst
Marshall	Moon	Pogue	Remole	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Andrews	Burns	Conway 104	Cookson	Cross
DeGroot	Fitzwater 49	Gray	Gregory	Higdon
Hubrecht	May	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee
Runions	Schroer	Stephens 128	Wood	

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

The emergency clause was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 125

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Carpenter	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104
Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis
Davis	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Ellebracht
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick
Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh	Meredith 71
Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman
Pike	Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo
Walker 3	Walker 74	White	Wiemann	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 014

Bahr	Chipman	Curtman	Eggleston	Ellington
Franks Jr	Hurst	Marshall	Merideth 80	Moon
Pogue	Remole	Roberts	Wilson	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 023

Barnes 60	Black	Brattin	Burns	Cookson
Cross	DeGroot	Engler	Fitzwater 49	Gray
Gregory	Higdon	Hubrecht	Mathews	May
McDaniel	McGee	Plocher	Runions	Schroer
Sommer	Wessels	Wood		

VACANCIES: 001

CCR HCS SB 283, as amended, relating to political subdivisions, was taken up by Representative Andrews.

On motion of Representative Andrews, **CCR HCS SB 283, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 131

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57
Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	Davis	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty
McGaugh	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Morgan
Morris	Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Rhoads
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3
Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Mr. Speaker				

NOES: 008

Ellington	Hurst	Korman	Marshall	Mitten
Moon	Pogue	Remole		

PRESENT: 000

2740 *Journal of the House*

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 023

Barnes 60	Black	Burns	Conway 104	Cookson
Cross	DeGroot	Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr	Gray
Gregory	Hansen	Higdon	Hubrecht	Kolkmeier
May	McCreery	McDaniel	McGee	Meredith 71
Runions	Schroer	Wood		

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Andrews, **CCS HCS SB 283** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 129

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford
Curtis	Davis	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Lant	Lauer
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh
Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stephens 128
Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 013

Bahr	Brattin	Curtman	Ellington	Hurst
Johnson	Korman	Marshall	Mitten	Moon
Pogue	Ross	Stacy		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 020

Barnes 60	Black	Burns	Cookson	Cross
DeGroot	Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr	Gray	Gregory
Higdon	Hubrecht	Kolkmeier	May	McDaniel
McGee	Meredith 71	Runions	Schroer	Wood

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

CCR HCS SB 225, as amended, relating to transportation, was taken up by Representative Davis.

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr resumed the Chair.

On motion of Representative Davis, **CCR HCS SB 225, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 122

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94
Burnett	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104
Corlew	Crawford	Curtis	Davis	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Francis	Franklin
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McGaugh	McGee
Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfausch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Roden	Rone
Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo
Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood			

NOES: 014

Arthur	Butler	Curtman	Ellington	Hill
Hurst	Lavender	Marshall	McCann Beatty	McCreery
Mitten	Moon	Pogue	Roberts	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 026

Barnes 60	Black	Burns	Carpenter	Conway 10
Cookson	Cornejo	Cross	DeGroot	Fitzwater 49
Fraker	Franks Jr	Gray	Gregory	Higdon
Hubrecht	Kolkmeier	May	McDaniel	Meredith 71
Redmon	Rhoads	Roeber	Runions	Schroer
Mr. Speaker				

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Davis, **CCS HCS SB 225** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 129

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57
Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Chipman	Christofanelli
Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford
Curtis	Davis	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCreery	McGaugh	McGee
Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan
Morris	Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	

NOES: 010

Curtman	Ellington	Hill	Hurst	Lavender
Marshall	McCann Beatty	Moon	Pogue	Roberts

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 023

Barnes 60	Black	Burns	Carpenter	Conway 10
Cookson	Cross	DeGroot	Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr
Gray	Gregory	Higdon	Hubrecht	Kolkmeier
May	McDaniel	Meredith 71	Rhoads	Runions
Schroer	Walker 3	Mr. Speaker		

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

CCR SB 222, with House Amendment No. 1, House Amendment No. 2, House Amendment No 3, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 4 and House Amendment No. 4, as amended, relating to motorized vehicles, was taken up by Representative Korman.

On motion of Representative Korman, **CCR SB 222, with House Amendment No. 1, House Amendment No. 2, House Amendment No. 3, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 4 and House Amendment No. 4, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 135

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57
Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Chipman	Christofanelli
Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Curtis	Curtman	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Green	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender
Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh
McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller
Mitten	Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel
Neely	Nichols	Peters	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74
Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood

NOES: 007

Ellington	Hurst	Marshall	Moon	Newman
Pogue	Unsicker			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 020

Barnes 60	Black	Burns	Carpenter	Cookson
Cross	Davis	Ellebracht	Franks Jr	Gannon
Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht	Kelley 127	May
Pfautsch	Rhoads	Runions	Schroer	Mr. Speaker

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Korman, **CCS SB 222** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

2744 *Journal of the House*

AYES: 136

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Bahr	Baringer	Barnes 28	Basye
Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10
Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis
Curtman	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Ellington	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Green	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Hill	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeyer
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Mitten	Morgan
Morris	Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3
Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood				

NOES: 004

Hurst	Marshall	Moon	Pogue
-------	----------	------	-------

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Austin	Bangert	Barnes 60	Black	Burns
Carpenter	Cookson	Cross	Davis	Franks Jr
Gannon	Gray	Gregory	Higdon	Houghton
Hubrecht	May	Miller	Rhoads	Runions
Schroer	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

CCR HCS SCS SB 421, as amended, relating to the conveyance of state property, was taken up by Representative Kidd.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 101

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli
Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford	Curtman	Davis
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch
Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Moon	Morris
Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shumake
Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128
Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo
Walker 3	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Mr. Speaker				

NOES: 036

Adams	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler	Dunn
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Hurst
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade	Razer
Roberts	Rowland 29	Smith 85	Stevens 46	Unsicker
Walker 74				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 025

Anders	Barnes 60	Black	Burns	Carpenter
Cierpiot	Conway 10	Cookson	Cornejo	Cross
Curtis	Ellebracht	Fraker	Gray	Helms
Higdon	Hubrecht	Kendrick	May	Merideth 80
Rone	Runions	Schroer	Shull 16	Wood

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Kidd, **CCR HCS SCS SB 421, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 139

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94
Burnett	Butler	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot

2746 *Journal of the House*

Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford	Curtis
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Green
Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71
Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Rehder	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts
Roden	Roeber	Rone	Rowland 155	Rowland 29
Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85
Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128
Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 007

Basye	Ellington	Hurst	Marshall	Moon
Pogue	Ross			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 016

Black	Brattin	Burns	Carpenter	Cookson
Cornejo	Cross	Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht
May	Merideth 80	Reiboldt	Runions	Schroer
Wood				

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Kidd, **CCS HCS SCS SB 421** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 135

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Barnes 28	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94
Burnett	Butler	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew	Crawford	Curtis
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Franks Jr	Gannon	Green	Gregory
Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen
Harris	Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick

Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten
Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74
Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 008

Basye	Brattin	Ellington	Helms	Hurst
Moon	Pogue	Ross		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Black	Burns	Carpenter	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	Frederick	Gray	Higdon	Hubrecht
Marshall	Mathews	May	McCann Beatty	Neely
Rone	Runions	Schroer	Wood	

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

CCR HCS SS SB 35, as amended, relating to state purchases of land, was taken up by Representative Ross.

On motion of Representative Ross, **CCR HCS SS SB 35, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 112

Anderson	Andrews	Arthur	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94
Burnett	Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Corlew
Crawford	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Green	Gregory
Grier	Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Hurst	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen
McDaniel	McGaugh	Meredith 71	Messenger	Miller
Moon	Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips

2748 *Journal of the House*

Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Redmon
Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Vescovo	Walker 3	Wessels	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 027

Adams	Anders	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Beck	Butler	Conway 10	Ellebracht	Franks Jr
Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	Merideth 80
Mitten	Morgan	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 023

Alferman	Black	Burns	Cierpiot	Conway 104
Cookson	Cornejo	Cross	Curtis	Ellington
Gray	Haefner	Higdon	Hubrecht	Kidd
May	McCaherty	McGee	Morris	Mosley
Runions	Smith 85	Wood		

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Ross, **CCS HCS SS SB 35** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 115

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur	Austin
Bahr	Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter
Berry	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57
Brown 94	Burnett	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Corlew	Crawford	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory
Grier	Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Hurst	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McDaniel	McGaugh	Meredith 71	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Muntzel	Pfautsch	Phillips
Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Pogue
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 027

Adams	Anders	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Beck	Butler	Carpenter	Conway 10	Dunn
Ellebracht	Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery
McGee	Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Quade	Razer	Roberts
Stevens 46	Unsicker			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 020

Black	Burns	Conway 104	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	Curtis	Ellington	Gray	Green
Haefner	Higdon	Hubrecht	Kidd	May
Morris	Mosley	Neely	Runions	Smith 85

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

CCR SB 503, with House Amendment No. 1, House Amendment No. 2 and House Amendment No. 3, relating to emergency services, was taken up by Representative Lauer.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 096

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Barnes 60	Basye
Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Corlew	Crawford	Curtman	Davis	Dogan
Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin
Frederick	Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Hannegan
Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Hill	Houx
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kolkmeier
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger	Moon	Muntzel
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood				

2750 *Journal of the House*

NOES: 039

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Dunn	Ellebracht	Green
Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten
Morgan	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr
Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 027

Alferman	Bahr	Black	Burns	Conway 104
Cookson	Cornejo	Cross	Curtis	DeGroot
Ellington	Franks Jr	Gray	Haahr	Haefner
Higdon	Houghton	Hubrecht	Kidd	May
Miller	Morris	Mosley	Neely	Runions
Smith 85	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Lauer, **CCR SB 503, with House Amendment No. 1, House Amendment No. 2 and House Amendment No. 3** was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 112

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94
Burnett	Butler	Carpenter	Chipman	Cierpiot
Conway 10	Corlew	Crawford	Curtis	Davis
Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Engler	Evans	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Henderson	Houghton
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kolkmeyer
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten
Morgan	Mosley	Muntzel	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pike
Plocher	Quade	Razer	Rehder	Reiboldt
Remole	Rhoads	Roberts	Rone	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Sommer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan
Tate	Unsicker	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wood			

NOES: 030

Brattin	Christofanelli	Cornejo	Curtman	DeGroot
Ellington	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 49	Franklin	Gregory
Helms	Hill	Houx	Hurst	Johnson

Marshall	Moon	Pietzman	Pogue	Reisch
Roeber	Ross	Schroer	Smith 163	Spencer
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Wiemann	Wilson

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 020

Bahr	Black	Burns	Conway 104	Cookson
Cross	Franks Jr	Gray	Haefner	Higdon
Hubrecht	Kidd	May	Morris	Neely
Redmon	Roden	Runions	Smith 85	Mr. Speaker

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Lauer, **CCS SB 503** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 113

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Carpenter	Chipman	Cierpiot	Conway 10
Corlew	Crawford	Curtis	Dogan	Dohrman
Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans
Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Frederick	Gannon
Green	Grier	Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen
Harris	Henderson	Houghton	Houx	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeyer
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger
Love	Lynch	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan
Morris	Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Rehder
Reiboldt	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts	Rone
Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 85	Sommer	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Swan	Tate	Unsicker	Walker 3	Walker 74
Wessels	White	Wood		

NOES: 030

Bahr	Barnes 60	Brattin	Christofanelli	Curtman
DeGroot	Ellington	Fitzpatrick	Franklin	Gregory
Helms	Hill	Hurst	Johnson	Marshall
Moon	Pietzman	Pogue	Reisch	Roeber
Ross	Schroer	Smith 163	Spencer	Stacy
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Wiemann	Wilson

PRESENT: 000

2752 *Journal of the House*

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Black	Burns	Conway 104	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	Davis	Fitzwater 49	Franks Jr	Gray
Haefner	Higdon	Hubrecht	Mathews	May
Redmon	Roden	Runions	Mr. Speaker	

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

The emergency clause was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 112

Adams	Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur
Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28	Basye
Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brown 27	Brown 57	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Chipman	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Corlew	Crawford
Curtis	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston
Engler	Evans	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis
Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier
Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh
McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller
Mitten	Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel
Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips
Pierson Jr	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roberts	Rone	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Sommer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Unsicker	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels	White
Wiemann	Wood			

NOES: 028

Alferman	Bahr	Barnes 60	Brattin	Brown 94
Christofanelli	Curtman	DeGroot	Ellington	Fitzpatrick
Franklin	Gregory	Hurst	Johnson	Marshall
McDaniel	Moon	Pietzman	Pogue	Roeber
Ross	Schroer	Smith 163	Spencer	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Wilson		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Black	Burns	Conway 104	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	Davis	Ellebracht	Fitzwater 49	Gray
Haefner	Helms	Higdon	Hubrecht	Kolkmeyer
Mathews	May	Neely	Redmon	Roden
Runions	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 001

CCR#2 HCS SCS SB 112, as amended, relating to political subdivisions, was taken up by Representative Tate.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 091

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Christofanelli	Conway 104
Corlew	Crawford	Curtman	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon
Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen
Henderson	Hill	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman
Lant	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Marshall
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel	McGaugh
Messenger	Moon	Morris	Muntzel	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Roden	Roeber	Ross
Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood				

NOES: 042

Adams	Anders	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington
Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	Meredith 71	Merideth 80
Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade	Razer
Roberts	Rowland 29	Smith 85	Stevens 46	Unsicker
Walker 74	Wessels			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 029

Alferman	Arthur	Black	Burns	Chipman
Cierpiot	Cookson	Cornejo	Cross	Davis
Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Gray	Haefner	Helms
Higdon	Houghton	Hubrecht	Lauer	May
McGee	Miller	Neely	Pietzman	Rehder
Rhoads	Rone	Runions	Mr. Speaker	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Tate, **CCR#2 HCS SCS SB 112, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

2754 *Journal of the House*

AYES: 121

Adams	Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur
Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28	Basye
Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew
Crawford	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin
Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier
Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love
Lynch	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery
McDaniel	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller
Mitten	Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel
Neely	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pike	Plocher	Quade
Razer	Redmon	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rowland 155	Rowland 29
Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Sommer	Spencer	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan
Tate	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3
Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood				

NOES: 019

Bahr	Barnes 60	Brattin	Chipman	Christofanelli
Curtis	Curtman	Ellington	Gregory	Hurst
Johnson	Marshall	Moon	Pogue	Ross
Smith 85	Smith 163	Stacy	Taylor	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Alferman	Black	Burns	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	Fitzwater 49	Gray	Haefner	Helms
Higdon	Hubrecht	Mathews	May	McGaugh
McGee	Pietzman	Rehder	Rhoads	Rone
Runions	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Tate, **CCS#2 HCS SCS SB 112** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 122

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Carpenter	Chipman	Cierpiot	Conway 104

Corlew	Crawford	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin
Franks Jr	Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Henderson	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery
McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80
Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley
Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pike	Plocher
Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone
Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Sommer	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Swan	Tate	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo
Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood			

NOES: 021

Bahr	Barnes 60	Brattin	Christofanelli	Curtis
Curtman	Ellington	Frederick	Gregory	Hurst
Johnson	Marshall	Moon	Morris	Pogue
Remole	Ross	Smith 85	Smith 163	Stacy
Taylor				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Black	Burns	Conway 10	Cookson	Cornejo
Cross	Engler	Fitzwater 49	Gray	Haefner
Helms	Higdon	Hubrecht	May	Pietzman
Rhoads	Runions	Spencer	Mr. Speaker	

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

CCR HCS SB 95, as amended, relating to public funds, was taken up by Representative Fraker.

On motion of Representative Fraker, **CCR HCS SB 95, as amended**, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 129

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Carpenter	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew

2756 *Journal of the House*

Cornejo	Crawford	Curtis	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon
Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen
Harris	Helms	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lauer
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Mitten
Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Neely	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone
Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth	Shaul 113
Shumake	Smith 85	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Trent
Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	

NOES: 014

Barnes 60	Bondon	Chipman	Christofanelli	Ellington
Green	Gregory	Hurst	Marshall	Moon
Pogue	Schroer	Smith 163	Taylor	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Black	Brown 57	Burns	Conway 10	Cookson
Cross	Curtman	Fitzwater 49	Gray	Henderson
Hubrecht	Lant	Lynch	May	McCaherty
Muntzel	Runions	Shull 16	Mr. Speaker	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Fraker, **CCS HCS SB 95** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 123

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Brattin	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford
Curtis	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick
Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Higdon	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender

Lichtenegger	Love	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	Meredith 71	Merideth 80
Messenger	Miller	Mitten	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pike
Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Rhoads	Roberts	Roden
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29
Ruth	Shaul 113	Shumake	Smith 85	Sommer
Spencer	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74
Wessels	White	Wood		

NOES: 017

Bondon	Chipman	Christofanelli	Curtman	Gregory
Hurst	Marshall	Moon	Pietzman	Pogue
Remole	Schroer	Smith 163	Stacy	Taylor
Wiemann	Wilson			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Barnes 60	Beck	Black	Brown 27	Brown 57
Burns	Conway 10	Cookson	Cross	Dunn
Ellington	Fitzpatrick	Francis	Gray	Hubrecht
Lynch	May	McCaherty	McGee	Runions
Shull 16	Mr. Speaker			

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr declared the bill passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Fiscal Review, Chairman Haefner reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **CCR SCS#2 SB 128, as amended**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Alferman, Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morgan, Morris, Rowland (29), Smith (163), Swan, Unsicker, Vescovo, Wessels, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

BILLS IN CONFERENCE

CCR SCS#2 SB 128, with House Amendment No. 1, House Amendment No. 2, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 3, House Amendment No. 2 to House Amendment No. 3, House Amendment No. 3, as amended, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 4 and House Amendment No. 4, as amended, relating to judicial proceedings, was taken up by Representative Roeber.

Speaker Richardson resumed the Chair.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 094

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 94	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104
Corlew	Cornejo	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson
Hill	Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141
Kidd	Korman	Lant	Love	Marshall
Mathews	Matthiesen	McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Morris	Muntzel	Neely
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Rowland 155
Ruth	Shaul 113	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 039

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Butler	Carpenter
Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht	Franks Jr	Green
Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten
Morgan	Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Pierson Jr	Pogue	Razer	Roberts	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 029

Alferman	Black	Brown 57	Burnett	Burns
Chipman	Conway 10	Cookson	Crawford	Cross
Ellington	Gray	Gregory	Higdon	Houghton
Hubrecht	Kelley 127	Kolkmeier	Lauer	Lichtenegger

Lynch	May	McCaherty	Quade	Ross
Rowland 29	Runions	Schroer	Shull 16	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Roeber, CCR SCS#2 SB 128, with House Amendment No. 1, House Amendment No. 2, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 3, House Amendment No. 2 to House Amendment No. 3, House Amendment No. 3, as amended, House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 4 and House Amendment No. 4, as amended, was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 125

Adams	Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur
Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Basye	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104
Corlew	Cornejo	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 49	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon
Green	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Lant
Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee
Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts	Roden
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 29	Ruth
Shaul 113	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Taylor
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 008

Curtis	Hurst	Marshall	Meredith 71	Moon
Peters	Pogue	Smith 85		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 029

Alferman	Barnes 60	Beard	Black	Brown 57
Burns	Conway 10	Cookson	Crawford	Cross
Ellington	Fitzwater 144	Gray	Gregory	Hubrecht
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lauer	Lynch	May
McCaherty	Mitten	Reisch	Rowland 155	Runions
Schroer	Shull 16	Tate	Wessels	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Roeber, **CCS SCS#2 SB 128** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 133

Adams	Anders	Anderson	Arthur	Austin
Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60	Barnes 28
Basye	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 94	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104
Corlew	Cornejo	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Francis
Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Green
Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen
Harris	Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel
McGaugh	McGee	Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller
Mitten	Morgan	Morris	Mosley	Muntzel
Neely	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher
Quade	Razer	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts	Roden
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29
Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent	Unsicker
Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 007

Alferman	Curtis	Hurst	Marshall	Meredith 71
Moon	Pogue			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Andrews	Beard	Black	Brown 57	Burns
Chipman	Cookson	Crawford	Cross	Ellebracht
Ellington	Fraker	Gray	Gregory	Hubrecht
Lynch	May	McCaherty	Runions	Schroer
Smith 85	Wessels			

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

THIRD READING OF SENATE BILLS - CONSENT

SCS SB 52, relating to suicide awareness and prevention, was taken up by Representative Frederick.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 085

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 94	Chipman	Cierpiot
Conway 104	Corlew	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Eggleston	Evans	Fitzwater 49	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Grier
Haahr	Hannegan	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman
Lant	Lichtenegger	Love	Marshall	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McGaugh	Messenger	Miller
Moon	Muntzel	Pfausch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Redmon	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Shaul 113
Smith 163	Sommer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 043

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Hurst
Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee
Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Smith 85	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 034

Black	Brown 57	Burns	Christofanelli	Cookson
Cornejo	Crawford	Cross	Curtman	Engler
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Gray	Gregory	Haefner
Hansen	Hubrecht	Lauer	Lynch	May
McDaniel	Meredith 71	Morris	Neely	Plocher
Rehder	Reiboldt	Roden	Rone	Runions
Schroer	Shull 16	Shumake	Spencer	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Frederick, **SCS SB 52** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

2762 *Journal of the House*

AYES: 127

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Arthur
Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Barnes 28	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 94	Burnett
Butler	Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew	Curtis	Curtman
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston
Ellebracht	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Higdon	Houghton	Houx	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender
Lichtenegger	Love	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Messenger	Mitten	Morgan	Muntzel
Newman	Nichols	Pfausch	Phillips	Pierson Jr
Pietzman	Pike	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts
Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stevens 46	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Walker 3
Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 004

Ellington	Hurst	Moon	Pogue
-----------	-------	------	-------

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 031

Andrews	Basye	Black	Brown 57	Burns
Cookson	Cornejo	Crawford	Cross	Davis
Gray	Gregory	Hill	Hubrecht	Lynch
Marshall	May	McDaniel	Miller	Morris
Mosley	Neely	Peters	Plocher	Rehder
Roden	Rone	Runions	Schroer	Stephens 128
Vescovo				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 100

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 94	Burnett	Chipman

Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McGaugh	Meredith 71	Messenger	Miller
Morris	Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips
Pietzman	Pike	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155
Ruth	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 034

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McGee	Merideth 80	Mitten	Moon
Morgan	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr
Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 028

Basye	Black	Brown 57	Burns	Butler
Carpenter	Cookson	Cornejo	Crawford	Cross
Ellington	Franks Jr	Gray	Gregory	Hubrecht
Lavender	Lynch	Marshall	May	McDaniel
Mosley	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Rone
Rowland 29	Runions	Schroer		

VACANCIES: 001

The emergency clause was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 115

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Bondon	Brown 94	Burnett	Carpenter
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104
Corlew	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Franklin	Franks Jr
Frederick	Gannon	Green	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton	Houx

Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kolkmeier
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McGaugh	McGee
Messenger	Miller	Morgan	Morris	Mosley
Muntzel	Neely	Nichols	Pfautsch	Phillips
Pietzman	Pike	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden
Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3	Walker 74
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 025

Barnes 28	Brown 27	Butler	Curtis	Dunn
Ellebracht	Ellington	Hurst	Kendrick	Kidd
Lavender	Marshall	McCann Beatty	McCreery	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Moon	Newman	Peters
Pierson Jr	Pogue	Roberts	Stevens 46	Wessels

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 022

Black	Brattin	Brown 57	Burns	Cookson
Cornejo	Crawford	Cross	Francis	Gray
Gregory	Hubrecht	Lynch	May	McDaniel
Plocher	Rehder	Rone	Runions	Schroer
Shaul 113	Spencer			

VACANCIES: 001

THIRD READING OF SENATE BILLS

SCS SB 88, relating to actions against veterinarians, was taken up by Representative McGaugh.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 093

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Corlew	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Hannegan
Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lichtenegger	Love	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Morris

Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Redmon	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roden	Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 045

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Hurst
Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten	Moon	Morgan
Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr
Pogue	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29
Smith 85	Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 024

Alferman	Black	Brown 57	Burns	Conway 104
Cookson	Cornejo	Crawford	Cross	Fitzpatrick
Gray	Haefner	Hubrecht	Kidd	Lynch
May	McDaniel	Pike	Plocher	Rehder
Rone	Runions	Schroer	Stephens 128	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative McGaugh, **SCS SB 88** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 125

Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Arthur	Austin
Bahr	Bangert	Barnes 60	Basye	Beard
Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 27	Brown 94	Butler	Carpenter	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew
Curtis	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon
Green	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Higdon	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Hurst
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick
Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer
Lichtenegger	Love	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGaugh	McGee	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Morgan	Morris	Mosley
Muntzel	Neely	Peters	Pfautsch	Phillips
Pietzman	Pike	Quade	Razer	Redmon

2766 *Journal of the House*

Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden
Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 018

Adams	Baringer	Barnes 28	Burnett	Ellington
Lavender	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten	Newman
Nichols	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Roberts	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Alferman	Black	Brown 57	Burns	Cookson
Cornejo	Crawford	Cross	Gray	Hubrecht
Lynch	May	McCaherty	McDaniel	Plocher
Rehder	Rone	Runions	Schroer	

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

SB 376, relating to the designation of state dogs, was taken up by Representative Dohrman.

Representative Curtis raised a point of order regarding floor proceedings.

The Chair ruled the point of order not well taken.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 093

Anderson	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60	Basye
Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon	Brown 94
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Curtman
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Helms
Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeyer
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McGaugh
Messenger	Miller	Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pietzman	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer

Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 044

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Hurst	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Moon	Morgan	Mosley
Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue
Quade	Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 025

Alferman	Andrews	Black	Brattin	Brown 57
Burns	Chipman	Cookson	Cornejo	Crawford
Cross	Davis	Gray	Grier	Harris
Houx	Hubrecht	Lynch	May	McDaniel
Morris	Pike	Plocher	Runions	White

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Dohrman, **SB 376** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 093

Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews	Austin
Bahr	Bangert	Barnes 28	Basye	Beard
Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104	Corlew	Davis
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Engler	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker
Francis	Franklin	Gannon	Gregory	Haahr
Haefner	Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Matthiesen	McCreery
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Muntzel	Neely
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pike	Plocher	Razer
Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole
Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16
Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Stephens 128	Swan
Tate	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	Wessels
White	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

2768 *Journal of the House*

NOES: 050

Adams	Arthur	Baringer	Barnes 60	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Brattin	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Christofanelli	Curtis	Curtman	Dunn
Ellington	Franks Jr	Frederick	Green	Higdon
Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender	Marshall	Mathews
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80
Mitten	Moon	Morgan	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pogue	Quade
Roberts	Smith 85	Spencer	Stacy	Stevens 46
Taylor	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wiemann	Wilson

PRESENT: 004

Evans	Grier	Hannegan	Kidd
-------	-------	----------	------

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 015

Black	Burns	Cookson	Cornejo	Crawford
Cross	Gray	Hubrecht	Lynch	May
McDaniel	Morris	Mosley	Rone	Runions

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

SB 65, relating to boat passengers, was taken up by Representative Ross.

On motion of Representative Ross, **SB 65** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 110

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60	Basye	Beard
Bernskoetter	Berry	Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57
Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104
Corlew	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Eggleston	Ellebracht	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Hurst	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Mathews	Matthiesen
McCaherty	McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Moon
Morris	Muntzel	Pfausch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Pogue	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29
Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake
Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128
Swan	Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 031

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Barnes 28	Beck
Burnett	Butler	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn
Franks Jr	Green	Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten
Morgan	Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Smith 85	Unsicker	Walker 74
Wessels				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 021

Black	Bondon	Burns	Carpenter	Cookson
Cornejo	Crawford	Cross	Ellington	Gray
Hubrecht	Lynch	Marshall	May	McDaniel
Neely	Peters	Pierson Jr	Runions	Stevens 46
Walker 3				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

THIRD READING OF SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

SCR 26, relating to an audit of the State Auditor's office, was taken up by Representative Barnes (60).

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 099

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Christofanelli
Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Curtman
Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston
Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49
Fraker	Francis	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory
Grier	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141	Kidd
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Moon	Muntzel
Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch
Rhoads	Roden	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

2770 *Journal of the House*

NOES: 040

Adams	Anders	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler	Conway 10
Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington	Franks Jr
Green	Harris	Hurst	Lavender	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten
Morgan	Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Pierson Jr
Pogue	Quade	Razer	Remole	Roberts
Rowland 29	Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 023

Arthur	Black	Burns	Carpenter	Chipman
Cookson	Crawford	Cross	Franklin	Gray
Hubrecht	Kelley 127	Kendrick	Lynch	May
McDaniel	Morris	Peters	Roeber	Rone
Runions	Smith 85	Stephens 128		

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Barnes (60), **SCR 26** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 118

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Baringer	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter	Berry
Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett	Carpenter
Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Conway 104
Corlew	Cornejo	Curtis	Curtman	Davis
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston
Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Green	Gregory
Grier	Haahr	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Hurst	Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141
Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Marshall	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCreery	McGaugh	Meredith 71
Messenger	Moon	Mosley	Muntzel	Nichols
Pfausch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher
Pogue	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch
Remole	Rhoads	Roberts	Roden	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Swan	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 018

Bangert	Barnes 28	Butler	Ellebracht	Ellington
Franks Jr	Lavender	Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan

Newman	Peters	Pierson Jr	Quade	Razer
Smith 85	Stevens 46	Unsicker		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 026

Black	Bondon	Brattin	Burns	Cookson
Crawford	Cross	Fraker	Francis	Gray
Haefner	Hubrecht	Kelley 127	Lynch	May
McCann Beatty	McDaniel	McGee	Miller	Morris
Neely	Runions	Stephens 128	Tate	Walker 74
Wessels				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

SCR 4, relating to an application to Congress for the calling of an Article V convention of the states to propose certain amendments to the United States Constitution which place limits on the federal government, was taken up by Representative Frederick.

MOTION

Representative Adams moved that the House stand adjourned until 11:00 a.m., Monday, May 22, 2017.

Which motion was defeated by the following vote, the ayes and noes having been demanded pursuant to Rule 16:

AYES: 038

Adams	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Curtis	Dunn	Ellington	Franks Jr	Green
Harris	Hurst	Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten
Moon	Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Pierson Jr	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29
Smith 85	Stevens 46	Walker 74		

NOES: 097

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman	Christofanelli
Cierpiot	Corlew	Curtman	Davis	DeGroot
Dogan	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman

2772 *Journal of the House*

Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Marshall
Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel	McGaugh
Messenger	Miller	Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pike	Plocher	Pogue	Redmon
Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Mr. Speaker			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 027

Alferman	Anders	Black	Burns	Conway 10
Conway 104	Cookson	Cornejo	Crawford	Cross
Ellebracht	Evans	Fraker	Gray	Hubrecht
Lynch	May	Morgan	Morris	Pietzman
Runions	Shumake	Smith 163	Swan	Unsicker
Wessels	Wood			

VACANCIES: 001

Representative Rhoads moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 090

Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 94	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Corlew
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Hannegan	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeyer	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Muntzel	Pfautsch	Phillips
Pike	Plocher	Pogue	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Sommer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Tate	Taylor	Trent
Vescovo	Walker 3	Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 041

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington
Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Mosley	Neely	Newman

Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Quade	Razer
Roberts	Rowland 29	Smith 85	Spencer	Stevens 46
Walker 74				

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 031

Alferman	Black	Brown 57	Burns	Chipman
Conway 10	Conway 104	Cookson	Cornejo	Crawford
Cross	Engler	Evans	Fraker	Gray
Haefner	Hansen	Hubrecht	Lynch	Marshall
May	Morgan	Morris	Pietzman	Runions
Smith 163	Swan	Unsicker	Wessels	White
Wood				

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Frederick, **SCR 4** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 085

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bangert
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Corlew	Cornejo	Curtman
Davis	DeGroot	Dohrman	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Engler	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gregory	Grier	Haahr
Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lavender	Love
Mathews	Matthiesen	McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Muntzel	Neely	Phillips
Plocher	Pogue	Redmon	Reiboldt	Remole
Rhoads	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Schroer	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Sommer
Stephens 128	Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo
Walker 3	White	Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 050

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bahr	Baringer
Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Curtis	Dogan	Dunn	Ellington	Franks Jr
Gannon	Green	Harris	Hurst	Justus
Kendrick	Kidd	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Marshall
McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Mosley	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfautsch	Pierson Jr	Pike	Quade
Razer	Reisch	Roberts	Rowland 29	Ruth
Shaul 113	Spencer	Stacy	Stevens 46	Walker 74

PRESENT: 001

Higdon

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 026

Barnes 28	Black	Burns	Conway 10	Conway 104
Cookson	Crawford	Cross	Evans	Fraker
Gray	Haefner	Hubrecht	Lynch	May
Morgan	Morris	Pietzman	Rehder	Roden
Runions	Smith 163	Swan	Unsicker	Wessels
Wood				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

Mr. Speaker: I am instructed by the Senate to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has taken up and passed **SS#2 HCS HBs 1194 & 1193** entitled:

An act to repeal sections 285.055, 288.062, and 290.528, RSMo, and to enact in lieu thereof two new sections relating to the minimum wage, with an emergency clause.

Emergency clause adopted.

In which the concurrence of the House is respectfully requested.

REFERRAL OF HOUSE BILLS

The following House Bills were referred to the Committee indicated:

SS#2 HCS HBs 1194 & 1193 - Fiscal Review

RECESS

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, the House recessed until 5:30 p.m.

The hour of recess having expired, the House was called to order by Speaker Richardson.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Fiscal Review, Chairman Haefner reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Fiscal Review, to which was referred **SS#2 HCS HBs 1194 & 1193**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass** by the following vote:

Ayes (9): Conway (104), Fraker, Haefner, Morris, Smith (163), Swan, Vescovo, Wiemann and Wood

Noes (3): Morgan, Unsicker and Wessels

Absent (2): Alferman and Rowland (29)

HOUSE BILLS WITH SENATE AMENDMENTS

SS#2 HCS HBs 1194 & 1193, relating to the minimum wage, was taken up by Representative Chipman.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 099

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Davis
DeGroot	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Grier	Haahr
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson
Higdon	Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Korman
Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love	Mathews
Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger
Miller	Morris	Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher	Redmon
Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 034

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Conway 10	Dunn	Green	Harris	Hurst
Kendrick	Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	Meredith 71
Mitten	Moon	Morgan	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pogue	Razer	Roberts	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 029

Black	Burns	Carpenter	Cookson	Cornejo
Crawford	Cross	Curtis	Curtman	Dogan
Ellebracht	Ellington	Franks Jr	Gray	Gregory

2776 *Journal of the House*

Hubrecht	Kolkmeier	Lynch	Marshall	May
McGee	Merideth 80	Mosley	Pierson Jr	Quade
Rhoads	Roden	Rowland 29	Runions	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Chipman, **SS#2 HCS HBs 1194 & 1193** was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 108

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Hurst	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeier
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Morris	Muntzel
Neely	Pfausch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch
Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Rone
Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 043

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Smith 85	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 011

Black	Burns	Cookson	Crawford	Cross
Gray	Hubrecht	Lynch	May	Moon
Runions				

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Chipman, **SS#2 HCS HBs 1194 & 1193** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 109

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner
Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Hurst	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeier
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McDaniel
McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Moon	Morris
Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 043

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Newman
Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Pogue	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Rowland 29	Smith 85	Stevens 46
Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 010

Black	Burns	Cookson	Crawford	Cross
Gray	Hubrecht	Lynch	May	Runions

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

Representative Cierpiot moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

2778 *Journal of the House*

AYES: 104

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Corlew	Cornejo	Curtman
Davis	DeGroot	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler
Evans	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis
Franklin	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory	Grier
Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Helms
Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton	Houx
Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd
Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Love	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McDaniel	McGaugh	Messenger	Miller	Morris
Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Pogue	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roden
Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth
Schroer	Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163
Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Walker 3	White
Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 039

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Green	Harris	Hurst	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McGee	Merideth 80
Mitten	Morgan	Mosley	Nichols	Peters
Pierson Jr	Quade	Razer	Roberts	Smith 85
Stevens 46	Unsicker	Walker 74	Wessels	

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 019

Black	Burns	Conway 104	Cookson	Crawford
Cross	Dogan	Fitzpatrick	Franks Jr	Gray
Hubrecht	Lynch	May	Meredith 71	Moon
Newman	Rowland 29	Runions	Vescovo	

VACANCIES: 001

The emergency clause was defeated by the following vote:

AYES: 108

Alferman	Anderson	Andrews	Austin	Bahr
Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry
Bondon	Brattin	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Haefner

Hannegan	Hansen	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Hurst	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeier
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McGaugh
Messenger	Miller	Morris	Muntzel	Neely
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pietzman	Pike	Plocher
Pogue	Redmon	Rehder	Reiboldt	Reisch
Remole	Rhoads	Roden	Roeber	Rone
Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Swan	Tate	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 042

Adams	Anders	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Beck	Brown 27	Burnett	Butler
Carpenter	Conway 10	Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht
Ellington	Franks Jr	Green	Harris	Kendrick
Lavender	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley
Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr	Quade
Razer	Roberts	Smith 85	Stevens 46	Unsicker
Walker 74	Wessels			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 012

Black	Burns	Cookson	Crawford	Cross
Gray	Hubrecht	Lynch	May	Moon
Rowland 29	Runions			

VACANCIES: 001

BILLS CARRYING REQUEST MESSAGES

SS HCB 3, relating to funds for vulnerable senior citizens, was taken up by Representative Fitzpatrick.

On motion of Representative Fitzpatrick, **SS HCB 3** was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 085

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60
Barnes 28	Beck	Bernskoetter	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 27	Brown 57	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter
Chipman	Cierpiot	Conway 10	Curtis	Davis
Dogan	Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Franklin	Franks Jr	Green
Grier	Haefner	Hansen	Harris	Kelley 127
Kendrick	Kidd	Lant	Lavender	Lichtenegger

2780 *Journal of the House*

Love	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten	Moon	Morgan
Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pierson Jr
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Rehder
Rhoads	Roberts	Rone	Ruth	Schroer
Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Tate	Unsicker	Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels

NOES: 063

Bahr	Basye	Beard	Berry	Brown 94
Christofanelli	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo	Curtman
DeGroot	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler	Evans
Fitzpatrick	Francis	Frederick	Gannon	Gregory
Haahr	Hannegan	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Johnson	Justus
Kelly 141	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lauer	Messenger
Miller	Morris	Muntzel	Neely	Pfautsch
Phillips	Pietzman	Pogue	Redmon	Reiboldt
Reisch	Remole	Roeber	Ross	Rowland 155
Shaul 113	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy
Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	White	Wiemann
Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 014

Black	Burns	Cookson	Crawford	Cross
Gray	Hubrecht	Hurst	Lynch	May
Roden	Rowland 29	Runions	Swan	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Fitzpatrick, **SS HCB 3** was truly agreed to and finally passed by the following vote:

AYES: 083

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Arthur
Austin	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 60	Barnes 28
Beck	Bernskoetter	Bondon	Brown 27	Brown 57
Burnett	Butler	Carpenter	Chipman	Cierpiot
Conway 10	Conway 104	Curtis	Davis	Dogan
Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington	Fitzwater 144	Fitzwater 49
Fraker	Franks Jr	Green	Haefner	Hansen
Harris	Kelley 127	Kendrick	Kidd	Lavender
Love	Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty
McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee
Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Mitten	Morgan	Mosley
Newman	Nichols	Peters	Pfautsch	Pierson Jr
Pike	Plocher	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Rehder	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts	Rone
Ruth	Schroer	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 85
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate	Unsicker
Walker 3	Walker 74	Wessels		

NOES: 067

Andrews	Bahr	Basye	Beard	Berry
Brattin	Brown 94	Christofanelli	Corlew	Cornejo
Curtman	DeGroot	Dohrman	Eggleston	Engler
Evans	Fitzpatrick	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Grier	Haahr	Hannegan
Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houghton
Houx	Hurst	Johnson	Justus	Kelly 141
Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger
Messenger	Miller	Moon	Morris	Muntzel
Neely	Phillips	Pietzman	Pogue	Reiboldt
Reisch	Roerber	Ross	Rowland 155	Shaul 113
Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer	Stacy	Taylor
Trent	Vescovo	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 012

Black	Burns	Cookson	Crawford	Cross
Gray	Hubrecht	Lynch	May	Roden
Rowland 29	Runions			

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Richardson declared the bill passed.

The emergency clause was defeated by the following vote:

AYES: 032

Adams	Arthur	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes 28
Beck	Burnett	Butler	Carpenter	Conway 10
Curtis	Dunn	Ellebracht	Franks Jr	Green
Grier	Kendrick	Lavender	Meredith 71	Mitten
Morgan	Mosley	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Quade	Razer	Roberts	Smith 85	Unsicker
Walker 74	Wessels			

NOES: 115

Alferman	Anderson	Austin	Bahr	Barnes 60
Basye	Beard	Bernskoetter	Berry	Bondon
Brattin	Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Chipman
Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 104	Corlew	Cornejo
Curtman	Davis	DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman
Eggleston	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 144
Fitzwater 49	Fraker	Francis	Franklin	Frederick
Gannon	Gregory	Haahr	Haefner	Hannegan
Hansen	Harris	Helms	Henderson	Higdon
Hill	Houghton	Houx	Hurst	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Kolkmeier
Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lichtenegger	Love
Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty

McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Merideth 80
Messenger	Miller	Moon	Morris	Muntzel
Neely	Pfausch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Pogue	Redmon	Rehder
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roeber
Rone	Ross	Rowland 155	Ruth	Schroer
Shaul 113	Shull 16	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer
Spencer	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan
Tate	Taylor	Trent	Vescovo	Walker 3
White	Wiemann	Wilson	Wood	Mr. Speaker

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 015

Anders	Andrews	Black	Burns	Cookson
Crawford	Cross	Ellington	Gray	Hubrecht
Lynch	May	Roden	Rowland 29	Runions

VACANCIES: 001

REFERRAL OF HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

The following House Resolutions were referred to the Committee indicated:

- HR 10** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HR 95** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HR 344** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HR 652** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HR 1025** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HR 2888** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business

REFERRAL OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

The following House Concurrent Resolutions were referred to the Committee indicated:

- HCR 11** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 18** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 23** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 37** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 38** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 40** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 41** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 42** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 43** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 44** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HCR 45** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business

REFERRAL OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

The following House Joint Resolutions were referred to the Committee indicated:

- HJR 1** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 3** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 4** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 5** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 6** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 8** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 9** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 12** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 14** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 15** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 16** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 17** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 21** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 24** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 25** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 28** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 30** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 31** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 32** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 34** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 37** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 38** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 41** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 42** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 43** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 44** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 45** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HJR 46** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business

REFERRAL OF HOUSE BILLS

The following House Bills were referred to the Committee indicated:

- HB 27** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 31** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 33** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 53** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 62** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 64** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 101** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 116** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business

- HB 1226** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 1227** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 1229** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business
- HB 1231** - Select Committee on Local, State, Federal Relations and Miscellaneous Business

COMMUNICATIONS

May 12, 2017

Adam Crumbliss, Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317-A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Mr. Chief Clerk,

The Committee on Consent and House Procedure has reviewed the House Resolutions requesting the use of the House Chamber and has reluctantly approved the following: **HR 1714**. Given past behavior of the YMCA Youth in Government Program, the committee plans to send members to monitor their behavior on the House Floor and in the Chamber.

Additionally, the Committee strongly urges the leaders of the YMCA Youth in Government Program to follow all House Rules as they relate to decorum and the acceptable use of the Chamber, specifically when it comes to eating in the Chamber, respect for historic artwork, respect for staff, and proper deference for House furniture.

Sincerely,

/s/ Donna Pfautsch
State Representative
Chair, Committee on Consent and House Procedure

May 12, 2017

Adam Crumbliss, Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
201 W. Capitol Avenue, Room 317A
Jefferson City, Missouri 65101-6806

Dear Chief Clerk,

Due to a possible conflict of interest on House Bill No. 302, I hereby give notice of my intention to recuse myself of any vote.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Steven Roberts
Representative, 77th District

The Benediction was given by Reverend Monsignor Robert A. Kurwicki, Chaplain.

Be strong and of good courage, fear not, be not dismayed. (I Chronicles 22:13)

Lord of our lives, whose light is truth and whose love is life, we thank You for this longed for hour, during this moment of prayer.

During the busy hours of this final day You helped us to think clearly, to speak constructively, and to act courageously that we proved to ourselves and others the worth of the positions we hold in our public life.

Now give us Your blessings as we return home to the people of good will who follow the light that leads to an enduring peace and to the establishment of law and order where all citizens can live together safely and securely.

May God bless and save us all in the great State of Missouri!

And the House says, "Amen!"

Representative Dunn assumed the Chair.

ADJOURNMENT

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, the House adjourned until 11:00 a.m., Monday, May 22, 2017.